Convention
Arena

Authority

John Logie,
Chairman
Llew Chamberlin
Clif Charles
Gary Mclnerney
Steven Heacock
Birgit Klohs

loseph Tomaselli

PN

il
VAN ANDEL

ARENA

IL

III.

IV.

VL

VIIL

VIII.

IX.

XI.
XIL

Van Andel Arena
130 Fulton West
Grand Rapids, MI 49503
616.742.6600

Fax 616.742.6197

GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

CONVENTION

ENTERTAINMENT

/ ARENA AUTHORITY
SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

CONVENTION, SHO 5

5P

Meeting of Board of Directors

Wednesday, January 26, 2005
7:30 a.m, — 9:30 a.m.
Kent County Board Room, 3" Floor
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

AGENDA
Call to Order

Approval of November 24 and December 4, 2004 Minutes
Swearing-In of CAA Members by County Clerk

Election of Officers

Presentation by ShowSpan, Inc. — The Economic
Impact of Consumer Shows

DeVos Place Construction Update — Erhardt/Hunt

Committee Reports
a. Building Committee
b. Operations Committee
1. Guidelines for Charitable Events
il. CVB Update
c. Finance Committee
1. SMG November & December 2004 Financial
Statements - DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
ii. CAA November & December 2004 Financial
Statements and Disbursements
iii. Revised Capital Improvement Budget - DeVos Place®

Exception to Parking Policy
SMG Report and Facilities Calendars

Public Comment
Next Meeting Date — February 23, 2005

Adjournment

Action

Action

Information
Information

Information

Action
Information

Action
Action
Action
Action

Information

DeVos Pla
303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503
616.742.6500

Fax 616.742.6590



Item 11

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, November 24, 2004

I. Call to Order

Chairman John Logie called the meeting to order at 7:35 a.m. Chairman Logie presided and
Susan Waddell recorded in the absence of Birgit Klohs.

Attendance

Members Present: John Logie, Chairman

Lew Chamberlin
Steve Heacock

Gary Mclnerney

Members Absent: Clif Charles
Birgit Klohs
Joseph Tomaselli

Staff/Others: Jim Day Kent County
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
George Helmstead CVB
Kurt Kimball City of Grand Rapids
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Steve Miller SMG
Bill Sewall Erhardt/Hunt Joint Venture
Dale Sommers CAA Owner Representative
Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Susan Waddell CAA
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White Kent County
Steve Wilson CVB

II. Minutes of Prior Meeting

The October 27, 2004, Minutes were approved as submitted.

II1. DeVos Place® Construction Update

Mr. Sewall reported that the crew is racing the weather to complete exterior work on Monroe Avenue.
Trees and planters are being installed on Lyon Square. Concrete curbs, roadway, and sidewalks continue
between the Grand Center and the Amway Hotel, and north of the ballroom at the handicap accessible
plaza. The physical components of the river walk are complete. Handrails are being constructed and will
be test-fitted. Interior renovation of the Welsh lobby continued this month. Refinishing of the plaster and
millwork are the focal activities. Refinishing of the old terrazzo flooring was “brought out” to be
performed next month. Drywall and painting activities highlight the ballroom and pre-function areas.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
November 24, 2004 — 2

Carpeting will be installed in the ballroom after the holidays. The main kitchen equipment has been
installed and preparations are underway for testing.

1Vv. Committee Reports

Building Committee

Mr. Sommers reported that the Committee’s final meeting would be December 15. The owner and
contractor’s contingencies remain strong. Any funds remaining after project completion will be
transferred to the CAA’s capital reserve account.

Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin reported that the Committee reviewed proposed guidelines for charitable events. The
guidelines will be revised to incorporate the Committee’s input and forwarded to Attorney Wendt for
legal review.

Mr. Wilson reported that the CVB Board appointed Lew Chamberlin to serve another 4-year term on the
CAA. The CVB is reviewing its long-term strategic planning and sales goals based upon the competitive
analysis conducted by Strategic Marketing Group. The current edition of Endless Vacations, a national
travel publication, features Grand Rapids as one of its “revamped” destinations. The CVB marketing
department is working actively to leverage more coverage by giving complimentary copies of The Grand
Rapids Press to convention delegates. The Press is enfolded with a special convention wrap that includes
information on local activities, coupons, and special offers.

Mr. Helmstead reported that the CVB is 81% on pace with its sales goals. November was a rough month,
with the CVB losing bids on three conventions. The American Jail Association convention for 2010 was
lost to Cincinnati, Ohio (more night life, activities, shopping), the American Rabbit Breeders for 2006
was lost to Fort Worth, Texas (geography), and the Federation of Charter Schools will be meeting in
Detroit. On December 4, the CVB is hosting the National Board of Public Treasurers for its board
meeting.

Finance Committee

Mr. Heacock presented the Finance Committee report.

a. Approval of SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements
for DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended October 31, 2004. Motion carried
unanimously.

b. Approval of CAA Disbursements and Financial Statements
Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve the Grand Rapids — Kent

County Convention/Arena Authority Disbursements and Financial Statements for the period ended
October 31, 2004. Motion carried unanimously.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
November 24, 2004 - 3

c. Investment Pool Agreement with Kent County Treasurer

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve the Resolution Approving and
Authorizing the Execution of an Investment Pool Agreement with the Kent County Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

d. Fiscal Year Comparison of Estimate to Actual Results

A comparison of estimate to actual results for fiscal year 2004 was included in the agenda packet as an
information item.

V. SMG Report

Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan reported that upcoming events at Van Andel Arena® include Michael W. Smith,
Martina McBride, Trans-Siberian Orchestra, Yanni, Josh Groban, George Straight, Disney on Ice, Stars
on Ice, Globetrotters, Pepsi Jam at the Van, arenacross, and Griffins hockey. Over at DeVos
Performance Hall, ticket sales are strong for The Producers Broadway musical. Leann Rimes will join
the Symphony Pops for a holiday show.

VII. Public Comments

Mayor Logie encouraged members to visit the public museum to experience The Endurance exhibit, an
extraordinary tale of Ernest Shackleton’s legendary expedition to the Antarctic.

VIII. Next Meeting Dates

The CAA Board will hold a strategic planning retreat on Saturday, December 4, 2004. The next CAA
Board meeting is Wednesday, January 26, 2005.

IX. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 8:40 a.m.

Susan M. Waddell, Recording Secretary



Item I1

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS RETREAT
Saturday, December 4, 2004

I. Call to Order and Chairman’s Comments

Chairman John H. Logie called the session to order at 8:00 a.m. Chairman Logie presided and
Secretary/Treasurer Birgit Klohs recorded.

Attendance
Members Present: John Logie, Chairman
Lew Chamberlin
Clif Charles
Steve Heacock
Birgit Klohs
Gary MclInemey
Joseph Tomaselli
Members Absent: None
Staff/Others: David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
George Heartwell Mayor, City of Grand Rapids
George Helmstead CVB
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Robert White Kent County
Steve Wilson CVB

Mayor Logie welcomed Board members and Mayor Heartwell, who will be sworn-in as a member at the
January meeting. Mayor Logie thanked Director Tomaselli and the Amway Grand Plaza Hotel for
hosting the retreat. The retreat will give the Board an opportunity to “turn the wheels of the operation” in
a leisurely setting. The retreat is an official meeting of the Board in accordance with the Open Meetings
Act. Minutes will be taken and published, but the Board will take no action at this meeting.

Director Klohs presented a report on her recent business trip to Germany, accompanied by Governor
Granholm and Oakland County Executive Brooks Patterson.

II. CAA Structure

The Building Committee will hold its last meeting on December 15 and then dissolve. The Operations
and Finance Committees will take up any issues that were heretofore addressed by the Building
Committee. Mayor Logie asked Lew Chamberlin, Chairman of the Operations Committee, and Steve
Heacock, Chairman of the Finance Committee, to provide an assessment on their respective committees.
In addition to Director Chamberlin, the Operations Committee includes Director Tomaselli, Greg
Sundstrom of the City, John Canepa of Grand Action, Jim Day of the County, Milt Rohwer of the Frey
Foundation, and Tom Carnegie of the County. The Committee meets the third Wednesday of each month



Convention/Arena Authority Board Retreat
December 4, 2004 - 2

at the Van Andel Arena®. Typically, the meetings entail either marketing or operations reports from
SMG and a marketing report from the CVB. The Committee addresses operational issues for both the
Arena and DeVos Place® and tours the facilities once or twice a year to check on cleanliness and
maintenance. Meetings are canceled if there are no major items to address. Director Chamberlin likes
this format and does not see major changes. Mayor Logie inquired if there have been noticeable gaps in
the Committee’s collective knowledge that ought to be filled by additional members. Director
Chamberlin responded that Committee members participate very well and, if the Committee were
expanded, it might be difficult to get everyone on the same page. Director Heacock encouraged the
Operations Committee to look at including operating and marketing experts in the community (such as
ShowSpan). Steve Wilson suggested adding a voice that understands technology. Mayor Logie added
that the Committee may want to add members who are interested in the CAA’s operations (as an example,
he cited the GR Parking Commission includes members from Ellis Parking, GVSU, and the Waters
Corp.). Mayor Heartwell inquired whether the format allows time for long-term planning. Director
Chamberlin responded that, while the Committee’s work is more tactical than strategic, the Committee
does look forward and try to anticipate issues and problems. Mr. MacKeigan is conscientious about
keeping the Committee up to date. Director Heacock stated the primary role of the Committee should be
long-term strategic planning, and we already do more than we realize.

Director Heacock stated that the Finance Committee meets the third Thursday of each month. In addition
to himself, the Committee includes Clif Charles, Bob White of the County, Jana Wallace of the City, and
Bob Herr of Crowe Chizek. Additionally, Rich MacKeigan, Dale Sommers, and Chris Machuta attend
regularly. Mr. Machuta prepares and presents the financial statements for both facilities. Ms. Waddell
has taken on bookkeeping and reporting duties for the CAA. Mr. MacKeigan provides a long-term
perspective on impending issues and capital needs and Mr. Sommers gives a status report on the
construction project. Roles of the Committee include financial oversight, long-term planning, SMG
contract administration, audit review, and policy development. At times, both the Operations and Finance
Committees address the same issues. The Committee is knowledgeable, works well together, and asks
intelligent questions. The Committee could be expanded because of quorum issues and Director Heacock
would like to include public membership. Mr. Machuta does very good work, and the Committee is
satisfied with how CAA funds are handled and reported. The Committee has been uncomfortable
reviewing three different statements each month and will begin receiving a quarterly consolidated
statement.

The Building Committee is disbanding in December since construction project is coming to an end. At
that point, DeVos Place® will become a maintenance issue. Mr. MacKeigan stated that David Frey has
suggested that the Committee could remain dormant until such time and it needs to be activated. Mayor
Logie suggested that a couple of Building Committee members could be added to the Operations
Committee and possibly put Dale Sommers on retainer. The Operations Committee will need to focus on
marketing, operations, capital needs, and ongoing maintenance. Director Chamberlin stated the
Operations Committee could continue its current format, expanding the committee to bring in additional
expertise or the Board could create another committee especially for capital projects.

I1. Capital Needs

Capital needs will exceed operating revenues and current capital reserves in the next 5-10 years. Mr.
MacKeigan forecasts that capital replacement costs could be as high as $12 million for the next 10 years.
Mr. White provided a financial perspective and overview of future capital reserve replacement. The CAA



Convention/Arena Authority Board Retreat
December 4, 2004 -3

should consider setting aside up to $2.4 million annually (1% of construction costs) to build a capital
reserve. The DeVos Place® parking ramps could generate $600,000-$800,000/year but we won’t know
that until completion of a 1-year cycle. This amount plus $500,000 generated from facilities operations is
only half of what the CAA will need for capital reserves. Director Klohs asked what other convention
centers do to keep in good shape. Mr. MacKeigan responded that the norm is for governing entities to
fund deficits, inclusive of capital needs. Mayor Logie added that some governmental units bond for
capital replacement, designate a portion of their hotel/motel tax, or levy some other type of tax. Director
MclInerney suggested the possibilities of holding an annual fund drive or asking the City and County to
set aside a modest amount for reserves. Director Heacock stated that the CAA has an obligation to go
back to the entities we represent and report expectations, work hard to create a surplus, and identify
funding opportunities (e.g., Grand Action or fundraising).

Mayor Logie asked if we could market something at the convention center, such as premium seats.
Director Mclnerney stated that the opportunity to sell exists today, but might not in a year or two. He
suggested that the CAA create a temporary committee or subcommittee of the Operations Committee to
address fundraising and marketing for capital replacement needs. Director Chamberlin concurred with
the idea to form a separate committee or task force that would look at capital replacement.

Director Tomaselli stated there are models out there to investigate. He just returned re-energized from a
trip to five cities in two days to tour Marriott Hotels and convention centers. We have the whole package
to compete with big cities — an accessible airport, walkable downtown, fair prices, safety, and friendly
people. Director Charles stated that “after the lights go off” there is not much for minorities to do in
Grand Rapids and the community needs to develop more social activities that recognize and respond to
the growing diversity in both our community and our customers.

Mr. MacKeigan stated that even though the Arena is eight years old, it has weathered like a 12-year old
building because it is the most successful venue of its size. Capital replacement is becoming critical to
maintain the venue in a first-class manner. DP Fox has indicated that it would like Arena operating
surpluses focused on Arena capital exclusively. That is not possible as the convention center will require
major capital investment in the coming years. Mayor Logie recalled action taken by the CAA on June 28,
2000:

Motion: Director Klohs, supported by Director Tomaselli moved that the SMG-generated Net Facility
Income shall be utilized in the following priority, listed from highest to lowest priority for application of
available balances:
Utility Invoices
Insurance Premiums (Property and D&O)
Legal/Bookkeeping/Auditing Invoices
Staff Services and Other CAA Administrative Expenses
Capital Improvement Financing — Assumed at $1 Million Per Annum for a Ten-Year
Period (FY0I through FY10 Inclusive) Based on Transfer of DDA Pledge for Convention
Facility Financing

F. Capital Replacement Reserve Funding — Based on 1% of Arena Construction cost

Indexed at 3% Per Annum

Motion carried unanimously.

SRR RS

Director Heacock stated the tenants need to clearly understand that the Arena is meant to support the
convention center. That is not to say we do not improve and maintain the Arena. Director Heacock



Convention/Arena Authority Board Retreat
December 4, 2004 - 4

offered to work with Director McInerney on the capital replacement committee. Mayor Logie stated that
one of the players at the table should be the State of Michigan. Director Heacock thanked Director
Charles for raising diversity issues. The CAA should bring in other voices to form a task force under the
marketing committee’s purview. We cannot solve the problem by ourselves, but we can do something
about it.

Mr. White provided a memorandum about implementing the investment pool agreement with Kent
County. Mr. White has identified the capacity to transfer $14 million from the construction fund and $2
million from the operating account into the pooled investment account. Members reviewed the
memorandum for the purpose of authorizing the investments. The transfer will take place on Tuesday,
December 7, 2004.

IV. Marketing Fund

Members discussed the concept of developing a marketing fund for the Van Andel Arena® and DeVos
Place®. Other markets have used such funds in an effort to secure/entice business. The emphasis of the
marketing fund would be national and regional conventions. Many cities waive rental fees for exposure
and economic impact, while some cities receive state matching funds. Because of the state’s financial
condition, state participation is not likely. SMG has the latitude to waive 20% of the rental fees and the
Amway Hotel offers a rebate program. Most often a 20% discount is not enough to attract convention
planners and the rebate program burdens hotel profits. Mayor Logie suggested that the CAA could host
the charity fundraiser for itself and earmark the profits for the marketing fund. Director Chamberlin
responded that we might cripple the ability to raise money if the incentive fund is the sole reason and no
charity is involved. The Mayor then suggested a hybrid that includes both. Members concurred that this
item be folded into the capital replacement committee chaired by Director McInerney.

V. City/County/State/CAA Relationships

In late September, the Grand Rapids City Commission prohibited a major piece of the Ringling Brothers
Circus, Bailey’s Comet. The fire marshal advised the Commission to prohibit the flaming cannoneer
solely because the circus coincided with fire protection week. The act did not violate code nor did it
cause an unsafe condition. The CAA is concerned about entertainment censorship and its contractual
obligations. Members agreed that the CAA would need to work more closely with the local governments
and communicate on the issues. It might be necessary to formulate a joint policy.

VI.  Brainstorming/Other

Director Klohs inquired about next steps. Mayor Logie responded that staff would transcribe the
minutes and send them out. Mayor Logie will talk with Director McInerney about the composition of
his committee.

VIIL Adjournment

There being no other business, the retreat adjourned at 11:30 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



Item II1

CITY CLERK

CITY OF GRAND RAPRPIDS

January 14, 2005

Ms. Sue Waddell
VanAndel Arena

130 Fulton W.

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503

Dear Ms. Waddell:

Enclosed is a copy of Resolution No. 73342, adopted by the Grand Rapids City Commission on
January 11, 2005.

The resolution corrects the term served by Mayor George K. Heartwell on the Grand Rapids —
Kent County Convention/Arena Authority to a four-year term expiring December 31, 2008.

If you need any further information, please contact Kathleen Black at 456-3004.
Sincerely,

Marjﬁf

City Clerk

MTHI/ts

erese Hegarty

Enclosure

MARY THERESE HEGARTY, CITY CLERK
300 MONRQE, NLW., GRAND RARIDS, MICHIGAN 49503
TELEPHONE (816) 456-3010 e« FAX (616) 456-4607



*73342 Com. Rabaut, supported by Com. Schmidt, moved adoption of the following resolution under the
Consent Agenda:

RESOLVED that City Commission Proceeding No. 73244 is hereby rescinded;

RESOLVED that George K. Heartwell’s appointment to the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
for a four-year term ending December 31, 2008, be confirmed.

* CONSENT AGENDA APPROVAL

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true transcript of the action of the City Commission of the City of
Grand Rapids, Michigan, in public session held January 11, 2005.

Py Pias Ay

Mary Thex{{se Hegarty, City Clerk {/




Item 111

pismoyng pue ‘stue],
AP0y ‘UeSI0 ‘(11BYD) USLIOJA SISUOISSIUIO)) :3IPMIWe)-qng Juturedreg/s)ysusg

US[OJSPUB A PuB ‘UBBION ‘(IIEYD) PIRYIYEM SIPUOISSIIWOD) (9010 yseL Buip[ing urupy

SFALLINWOODHNS $00T
siueL Uy PleYIem AU
SNUNSod WO SIOYI00A PlOTeH
anyAely MBd uySneA sowref
Ise]Al ploreH US[ONISpUBA preyory
WAy SuIpeN s[ioy Ao
BWSPPIH WATEN UOHOH oef
Dismoyng 3oiq BlUS[a0g joBf
I1BYD-391A UOA PAL IRYD-91A 998y uea(
ary)) “ApuI00y ue(f ey ‘uediop 1980y
FSTIUILI0,) S90I1050y] UBINE] 79 JANE[SI8 ]
SHALLININOD DNIUNVLS $00T
SINTFWINIOddV

0 :sAeN

"81 — USLIO JreYD) ‘PRYYEA ‘S39YI00A NUOA ‘TYBNBA ‘US[ONIIPUBA ‘SIUB], ‘S[[0Y ‘Snunsod
‘onyke 9SBN  “JAPWIOOY ‘WIS ‘HOMOH BWIPPIH ‘Dismoyng Bwepog ‘e8y  iseax
{paLLIEO UONON

‘peaoidde aq swayt

epuode jJuasuod oYy 1By ‘208 Y IOUOISSIUIOY) Aq PAPU0dSs “FAPUIOOY] ISUOISSIUIWIO)) Aq UORO

(ssoumoyry pue swire]D Jo s:10day)
saInuUIjy SuNSOJ SORIUIIOY) 0UBTLY H00T ‘1T PUB L 12quaoaq (q

Bumsa $00T ‘6 $9quIzcad jo sajninA Jo [eacaddy (e
VANEOV LNISNOD

-pajejdunoo isnf ssaooid jusuguiodde peoq alp ynoqe paurejduiod
pue 1eaf A19A9 PUBULIE] JO S3I0B UOH[ILI SUO SISO] S3jEIS PAIU[) 3y} 12y} Pajou 9 'pIreoq
oy} uo 3dom pue diysiopes| ST IO UOHMOH JjoB[ JSUOISSTUIIOD) PaXyURY} 9Y ‘pIeog UONEBAIISAI]
eIMoLBY o) JO 1aquiet Jouo) B sy — dIysumo], sauren ‘anussy UolRIg S008 YOSNH (I'd

LINIWWOD JI'1dNd

*SISUOISSTUINIOY) JO PIBOE a1} JO JIBYD) I0IA PAJOId pare[oap sem uedIop Ja80Yy Isuolssiurmo))
‘3)0A 3010A £q PALLIED UONOIA

UOA ISUOISSTUILIO))

Aq papuodas sem UOHOW ‘UeBION 3930y ISUOISSIUNLOY) PANBUILIOU PIOY[YEAY ISUOISSIUIIO))
"ITBYD) 301 10] Suokeulwiou pausdo USLIO IreyD)

*SIQUOISSIWIOD) JO PFeod 3y} JO ey PI)I03[d PaIB[Oap Sem UILIOJ ‘[ PIAB( JOUOISSIULIO))

"3J0A 20104 £q PILLIRO UONOWN

‘USLIOJ “f PIAB(] JOUOISSILILLIOY) 1O} JSBD 94 }0[[eq SNOWIIURUN B jey) pue paso]d

2q SUONBUILLIOT S} JBY} ‘SIUBJ, JFUOISSIUNUOD) Aq POPUOIIS ‘SIYI00A JaUOISSTWIOD) AQ UONON

‘USJOJAIIRPUBA
IDUOISSIURIO,) A POPUOIIS SEM UONIOJ "USLIOJA ‘[ PIAB( PIJBUIIOU JAPUIOOY JSUOISSIUIUIOD)
*SIQUOISSILIWIOY) JO PIEOE aY) JO 1By 10] suoneurou pousdo axNeruIjoH 21D

SYFOI4:40 40 NOLLOF'TH

"pamo]|o 30ueiBdI[Y JO 38pajd YL
"UOHBOOAU] 39U} 9AES $90UI00A ISUOISSIIWIO)  TUOTEI0AT]

‘1 — (pesnoxd) ueSIoW RLE

‘81 - PIPBIYEM ‘SIOYI00A UOA
‘uyBneA ‘USOJNISpUBA ‘SIUB] ‘S[[0y ‘snunsod ‘Uusuoly ‘onykely  ‘IsEN

“ApUIOOY] ‘UIS]Y ‘UONOH ‘BWAPPIH ‘Dismoy[ng ‘Blsja0g 938y SISUOISSIWIIO) RUEEIE
uga[y 38U0Y SUIPEN 61 wsia
}Apuwiooy] ued 81 wsiq
uydne, soure( L1 pwsiq
anyke [ned "M 91 psIA
pismox|ng i 1 pmsia
snunsod woj, 1 wsiq
UDJOAISPUBA PrEYOrY €1 omsia
VS8 °f PloreH] 71 pwmsig
208y ueaQq 11 pmsia
UaLIOI [ PlaBQ ol wsIq
S39UI00A ‘[ PlOTeH 6 PUsiq
BUIB[30g "( Jo8f 8 PWsIa
BWSPPIH ‘[ UIATEN Lpmsia
SIUB Y, °§ NIy 9 1usIq
UOMOH Yoef ¢ PwWsIq
s[ioy "1 4o ¥ WS
PIRYMYEM “M AL (AL
JUOA “f 210podyy, 1 IS

1$mO[]0}

S8 SISUOISSTUILIOY) AJUN0y) 0} 30O JO Y Y} PAIISIUTWPE SNRIUL[OH ATBN 191D Auno)

-axeIulfjoH KRN NIa[D Auno) 4q "we (€:g 18 Japio 0} p3[[ed Sunad

0I€ wooy - 3uip|ing UoyDSIUIUPY
$00Z ‘t Aonupr ‘Aopsany]
SHANOISSININOD 40 AAVOod AINNOD INT



391D Auno)) ‘axerulydH ABN ey “‘uago ‘[ plaed

‘PoLIED WONOI ‘PIRTIYEM
JauoISSIUNIOY) Aq POPU0SS  “BUBSO B Ue 10§ “WI'E (E:8 18 ‘€007 ‘LT ATenue( ‘Aepsmy] 0}
puB “TRTUIEYD) ) JO {[Bd 91 0} 153qns ‘Wmofpe 0) paAow JAPWIOOY JSUOISSTUNLOD) “WIB §p:8 IV

INFANNANOIay
"MA ‘3JiM ST PIONPORUL BWIPPIH JPUOISSIURLOD
“gpualg ‘OJIM SIY PIONPORUI UYINBA JSUOISSIWILIC)
“wBYSLIY) Jul0d YHON JB JUSPMS € ‘Uos)oe[ ID]A L 4sand sty peonponu s{j0y JAUOISSIWINIO)
‘ueZaj\ 2 Aospur] ‘uaIp[yo pue AIBJ ‘3J14 SIY PAONPONUT }APUIOOT ISUOISSIUIIOD)
‘uepy
U2 7 SUITY SME[-UI PuB ‘[SBYDI ‘Uos ‘331D ‘puBGSNY 12y PIONPORUL UM JSUOISSIULOD
S"ononpoHu[

‘POAJOATL AB]S 0} WY PafBMOoUd pue preoq UoneAlasald
emmouSy oy uo drysiopes] S[Y JOJ UOUOH ISUOISSIURNOD PayUel S[[0Y JoUOISSIIWO)

0K L
“uSredured SSUSSI[UIOY PUF O} UOISIA U UIOf O} SISUOISSIUILOY) PaY[SE ISBJA JOUOISSUNIO))
SSOUSSI[OUIOF] pUY O] UOSIA

SNOANV TIH0STN
‘2304 20104 Aq

POLLIBO SIONIUILIO,) PUE SUOISSIUNOY) ‘spreog 0 sjusunuioddy snourA sy aaoidde 0} uono

"11 — USLIO] J1eYD) ‘PIOYIYBM

‘S30UI00A UOA ‘USJOMISPUBA ‘SIRY ‘S|[0Y “YApWIooy ‘ulapy Bwoppiy 938y sheN
'L —uy3nep ‘snunsod ‘anyAej ISBN ‘UOUOH ‘Dismoymg ‘Bujeod SBIX

:paleajap puswe 0} YOOI

YosHH [['g Ynm [oyosnag juaxg Surejdai £q sjusunuiodds preog uoneAlasdld [RIMOLBY

o) puswie O} ‘onyejy JOUOISSIUWO) AQ PIPU0ISs ‘Pismoyng JBuolssiuwo) £q UONOW

‘pasoxdde aq s39)3IUILOY) PUB SUOISSIWILIOY) ‘spIeog 0} syuauguioddy
SNOLIBA U3 UL} “‘USJOINISPUB A ISUOISSIUIIO)) Aq POPU0IIS “YAPUIOOY Jauoissiurwo)) £q UOnOWN

*910A 90104 AQ PALLIEO SI)IWWOY) snoLreA O} sjusunuioddy Jreq) jenuuy
puE ‘soopuo)) Je1oadg % ssepruwo) Sulpuels 03 Jrey) Aq syusunuiodde aaoidde 0y uonow

(*Ajoresedas uo pajoa aq ssap WO pue
suoIssIwwo) ‘spreog 0 sjusunuioddy snouea i jey paisanbal pismoxyng I3UOISSTUNUO)))

‘paaoidde 9q saapIwIwIo)
PUE SUOISSTUIOY) ‘spreog 0} sjusunuloddy SNOLIBA PUB ‘SIONIUNLIO) SNOLEA 0) syusunuioddy
IBY) [ENUUY ‘S3vPWIIo) [epadg % SIanIuIWIo) Suipuelg 0) ney) Aq sjusunuiodde
oy 1B ‘US[ONISPUBA IOUOISSIUUOD AQq PIPUOOIS HApwIooY] JouoIsSTUWO) £q UONOW

uasuef Yiep
PreOg UORSTIIIo,) Peoy

SUOA POL sIBWwog 3jed
SnuNsod Woj uray] sulpeN
pIEOH SHIOM ONqnd

S19MO0d [FBYIIN Amqeur] uyof

pIeog UoUaJ

e8op odswuely
pIeog ATOSTAPY [eIOAINPIV Jjfed WNIUUS|IIA

jApulooyy [atueq
HOqNY 90ueur [eHAsOH 1033

DiSMATUSIAN RIPUES diopuo [sof
198015 eURI] UOSLLIBD-S3W[OH ©192(

AppeD uea(-usIy sus][g A1

SoUO[ Uasey Jjoyug ef
SOUIH sBwOy [ ssaukpe[D eliuk)

330, AJOSTAPY 100y U} JO pudli]

apuimaq Aed




Item 111

November 29, 2004

John Logie, Chairman

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention & Arena Authority
Van Andel Arena

130 Fulton West

Grand Rapids MI 49503

Dear John:

At a meeting of the Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Bureau
Board of Directors held on November 23, 2004, the board resolved to recommend
reappointment of Mr. Lew Chamberlin as its representative on the Grand Rapids-Kent
County Convention & Arena Authority. His term would be effective January 1, 2004
through December 31, 2008.

Sincerely, bd
Sth;ém

Grand Rapids/Kent County
Convention & Visitors Bureau

GRAND RAPIDS/KENT COUNTY CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU
171 MONROE AVENUE NW, SUITE 700, GRAND RAPIDS, Ml 49503-2694 616.459.8287 800.678.9859 FAX 616.459.7291
www.visitgrandrapids.org < e-mail: mailbox@visitgrandrapids.org



Item IV
GRAND RMT COUNTY
A e e e e e et T S

D
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum

To: CAA Board Members

From: Susan Waddell, Administrative Manager
Convention
Arena Date: January 17, 2005
Authority

Re: Election of Officers
John Logie,

Chairman

tew Chamberlin Section 5.2 of the CAA Bylaws states that officers shall be elected at the initial
Clif Chorles organizational meeting of the Board and biannually at the Board meeting in January of
Gary Mclnerney every second year thereafter. In accordance with Section 5.2, last year the Board elected
Steven Heacock officers for terms expiring in January 2006, with the exception of the Chairman, John
Birgit Klohs Logie, whose term expired December 31, 2004. Clif Charles was elected Vice Chairman
Joseph Tomasell and Birgit Klohs was elected Secretary/Treasurer.

An election should be held to pick a new Chairperson to complete John Logie’s term.
Section 5.1 of the CAA Bylaws states that the Chairman “shall be selected by the Board
from its directors.”

Action requested: Elect a Chairperson for a term expiring in January 2006.

VAN ANDEL

ARERA DEVOSPLACE

Van Andel Arena DeVos Pl

ace
130 Fulton West 303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503 Grand Rapids, Ml 49503
616.742.6600 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590




Lootn.

SHOWSPAN INCORPORATED

2121 Celebration Dr. NE
Grand Rapids, Ml 49525

616-447-2860 Phone

www.showspan.com
616-447-2861 Fax

events@showspan.com

January 18, 2005

Ms. Sue Waddell

SMG

130 W. Fulton

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

Re: 2004 Economic Impact Study of the Grand Rapids Boat Show and the West
Michigan Home & Garden Show.

Dear Sue:

Enclosed you will find a copy of the above referenced Economic Impact Study which
we will present to the Convention and Arena Authority for the purpose of discussion at
their next meeting on January 26.

We decided to contract with an independent market research firm, Kiekover Marketing
and Ev VanderHeide, Ph.D. of Calvin College’s Economics Department to perform a
study of the Economic Impact of two of our five Public Shows; the GRAND RAPIDS
BOAT SHOW and the WEST MICHIGAN HOME & GARDEN SHOW. The overall
economic impact on the local economy of these two public shows exceeds $50 million.

Sincerely,

A~

John D. Loeks
President

Enclosure: ShowSpan Economic Impact Report for the 2004 Grand Rapids Boat Show
and the 2004 West Michigan Home & Garden Show.

Item V

PRODUCERS OF FINE
CONSUMER SHOWS
e Auto ¢ Boat »
 Golf e Sport »
RV & Travel »

* Home & Garden ¢
* Pool & Spa »

-

GRAND RAPIDS, MI
e DeVos Place

DETROIT, MI

» Pontiac Silverdome
e Ford Field

» Novi Expo Center

LANSING, MI
o MSU Pavilion
e Lansing Center

MILWAUKEE, Wi

» Midwest Airlines Center

o State Fair Park
Exposition Center




MR A e A 2 A A A A A A 4 A A A A A A A A A A A N B XK B N N N N N N N N N N M W

Showspan-Economic Impact Report
October 2004
Technical Notes, p. i

Economic impacts of an event can be measured in different ways depending on the type of information needed for
decision-making. At the onset, there must be a determination of the area to be accounted for in the study. The
results reported here are the impacts on the Kent County economy as a direct result of the Boat Show and the
Home & Garden Show. Similar estimates could also be made for larger consolidations. The results within a
smaller area will, of course, be less than results for a larger area. Additionally, it must be determined how far to
carry the economic impacts throughout the community. First, there will be the obvious effects on businesses that
have sales increase. For the Boat Show, we estimate that Kent County sales increased by nearly $17 million for all
types of business establishments. The vast majority of this impact is shown in the increased sales of boats and
boating accessories. Second, suppliers to these producers and retailers will be affected (as will the suppliers’
suppliers, etc.). Our estimate indicates that the indirect sales by suppliers were approximately $10.1 million within
Kent County. Finally, sales by both retailers and suppliers will generate income that gets spent within the region.
These consumer sales are typically referred to as induced effects. Summing all three effects shows the extent to
which the Boat Show affected the region; in this case, about $26.9 million of economic activity resulted from
Boat Show sales.

How certain are these impacts? They are based on estimated expenditure levels as reported by vendors at the show
and through surveys conducted with attendees. The direct effects are clearly important as increased economic
activity for the county. This is especially true since the distance traveled by attendees averaged 24.5 miles. At the
other end of the spectrum, induced effects may have occurred at any rate, as employees could have received
income from other activities had they not worked at the Boat Show or at a supplier for someone at the Boat Show.
An impact of the show is that a specific set of industries and firms were targeted for economic expansion. It
would be difficult to predict what might have happened had the show not taken place. The current study and
estimates assume that no other activity would have taken place to provide similar expenditures.

Given an estimate of impact by dollar sales, it is possible to predict the employment effect of the event and to
suggest how incomes and taxes would increase. Such information comes from historical relationships for more
than 500 economic sectors for which data is available. For example, Boat Show activity was sufficient to employ
an additional 267 workers in the county. Labor income was $8.9 million dollars higher, while government
revenues were $2.1 million higher for the federal government and $713,714 higher for the state/local
governments, as a result of the show.

Estimates for all economic impact categories are reported in accompanying tables. Sales and employment impacts
are reported by sector for greater detail. More detail is available if requested.



Showspan-Economic Impact Report
October 2004
Executive Summary, p. ii

* In 2004, the Boat Show had 26,311 visitors and the Home & Garden Show had 39,709 visitors.

* The total economic impact of the Boat Show (direct and secondary impacts) is estimated to be $26.9 million in
expenditures, about $8.9 million in employee income, 267 full-time equivalent jobs, and $713,714 in selected
state and local tax receipts.

* The total economic impact of the Home & Garden Show (direct and secondary impacts) is estimated to be $23.6
million in expenditures, about $9 million in employee income, 312 full-time equivalent Jjobs, and $1.4 million in
selected state and local tax receipts.



Item VIl.a.

Project Update
Through December, 2004

GRAND CENTER

The contract work in the Grand Center was completed in December as scheduled for Life-Safety
Systems Testing.

Following city approval of the testing on December 29, the punch list and final cleaning operations
prepared the space for SMG’s move in.

In the kitchen, the walk-in coolers and freezers have been set up to achieve operating temperatures
and the dishwashing machine has been set up and run. Only the exhaust hoods remain in process as
the air balancing contractor and hood supplier are making flow adjustments.

WELSH/BALIROOM

The restoration of the old Welsh Lobby continued both inside and out. The exterior stone was
cleaned and caulked, the plaster soffits and steel curtainwall were cleaned and painted, and broken
glass panes were replaced. Rusted sections of the lower entrances were cut out and restored.

Inside, the plaster has been patched and painted, the woodwork is being cleaned and replaced where
damaged, the old wooden HVAC supply grills are being reconstructed and the terrazzo floot has been
stripped, polished and sealed.

Doors and hardware are being installed thru out the lobby and balance of the project.

In the Ballroom and support space, finishes are progressing, as carpet and wall/ceiling finishes are
complete in Meeting Rooms and such. The Prefunction space has been prepared for carpet to begin.
Inside the Ballroom, punch list work has begun, along with systems and equipment training for the
operator’s staff.

Fire alarm testing and sprinkler system inspections have begun in the final areas of the project, with

these events due to conclude in mid January 2005.

SITEWORK
The exterior concrete work has now been completed.
After Christmas, a break in the freezing temperatures allowed the site contractor, along with a broad

spectrum of volunteers, to perform a through clean up of the exterior of the building in preparation
for the Grand Opening Event on February 1.

Page 1



Replacing broken brick pavers is now in process along with punch list. Site accessories such as light
poles, benches, bike racks, etc... are being installed next month.

The handrails for the river walk began arriving in December and installation will continue into next
month as well.

WILLIAM D. SEWALL
Construction Manager

Page 2



Item VIL.b.i.

Memorandum

TO: Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority (CAA)

FROM: Lew Chamberlin, CAA Operations Committee Chair

RE: Proposed Charitable Event Guidelines
—_— DATE: January 19, 2005
Areno I.I-I.lIlI-I.I.I..l.I.I.I.ll.lIIIII.l.IIII.I.IIIIIII..IIII.Ill.l....I.I.l
Authority Attached are some guidelines for your consideration when determining which charitable
. organization(s) the Van Andel Arena will support through special events held at the
J°h: Logie, facility. The Operations Committee has reviewed the Charitable Event Guidelines
Chairman

thoroughly and has received endorsement from legal counsel, Richard A. Wendt.

Lew Chomberlin

Clif Charles . . . .
Action Recommended: Approve the Charitable Event Guidelines.

Gary Mclnerney

Steven Heacock

Birgit Klohs

Joseph Tomaselli

VAN ANDEL

M
ARENA DEVOSPLACE
DeVos Plﬁt\:ﬁ
Van Andel Arena 303 Monroe Ave.
130 Fulton West Grand Rapids, Ml 495(())%
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503 616.742.65
616.742.6600 Fax 616.742.6590
Fax 616.742.6197




GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORIT‘V

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORIS FACILITIES

Charitable Event Guidelines

A. Favorable consideration should be provided to organizations that meet the following
criteria:

1. West Michigan area charities with a 501(c) (3) status that predominantly maintain
and distribute contributions and/or services within the West Michigan area.

2. Encourages and participates in collaborations with other institutions.

3. Benefits its constituency by increasing and improving access to necessary resources
programs and/or care.

3

Convention

Arena 4. Participates in, or develops, programs and activities that benefit the greatest number

Authority of people.

R 5. A proven track record of volunteerism and fund-raising and willingness to participate
n Logie, . o ege

° Choifmn in the event(s) through such activities.

Lew Chamberlin

Clif Charles , . . R R ..
Gary Mclnerney B. Interested organizations should submit the following in writing:
Steven Heacock

Birgit Klohs 1. Brief description of the organization’s purpose, history, and accomplishments.

Joseph Tomaselli

Audited financial statements for the most recently completed fiscal year.

Operating budget for the current year.

bl

List of corporations and foundations that support the organization and the most recent
amounts contributed.

Potential uses for funds received if selected by CAA.
An IRS determination letter of tax-exempt status.

Names and affiliations of the Board of Directors.

o =N

List of any known, threatened, or pending litigation involving the organization.

C. The CAA reserves the right to accept and/or reject any submission for any reason or
for no reason. The CAA will not select organizations that are primarily religious or
political in nature, nor will direct use by individuals be permitted.

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

| iy DeVos. Place
\]/c:;r(\) ?tr:ldizlnAV:/Zr;? 303 Mo_nroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503 Grand Rapléd]sé'f}l\lzzi'ggg%
?33'67143'763520.%197 Fax 616.742.6590



Item VIl.c.1.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2004

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2005

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE
SALES
OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES
CAPITAL

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER
OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

DeVos Place performed ahead of budget, and a little ahead of first quarter
forecast. The highlight of the month was the Polar Express premier that

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
164 230 394 376 18
140,868 499,314 640,182 670,425 (30,243)
534,840 1,463,117 1,997,957 1,987,844 10,113
424,658 689,174 1,113,832 1,092,068 21,764
959,498 2,152,291 3,111,789 3,079,912 31,877
43,109 106,444 149,563 167,000 (17,447)
1,002,607 2,258,735 3,261,342 3,246,912 14,430
49,082 77,215 126,297 127,132 835
88,242 115,515 203,757 201,022 (2,735)
23,485 36,197 59,682 61,260 1,578
321,594 673,035 994,629 1,000,395 5,766
280,732 598,905 879,637 884,638 5,001
30,850 56,385 87,235 85,107 (2,128)
60,976 87,118 148,094 135,838 (12,256)
680,477 1,471,164 2,151,641 2,140,462 (11,179)
1,535,438 3,115,534 4,650,972 4,635,854 (15,118)
(532,831) (856,799) (1,389,630) (1,388,942) (688)
(532,831) (856,799) (1,389,630) (1,388,942) (688)

Hospice hosted at the convention center. It was both a great event to

showcase the facility, but also a way of showcasing how the facility can

be used in conjunction with other facilities in the area for a single

seamless event.

nce Diredlor _— |



DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2004

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending

and the YTD ending June 30, 2005, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH November November November
Actual Budget FY 2004
Number of Events 50 38 32
Attendance 42,863 47,400 43,953
Direct Event Income $127,283 $135,890 $132,201
Ancillary Income 128,122 45,364 21,476
Other Income 19,595 13,917 6,982
Indirect Expenses (345,877) (392,362) (223,531)
Net Income ($70,877) ($197,191) ($62,871)
YTD YTD 2005 YTD 2005 YTD 2004
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 164 131 857
Attendance 140,868 189,575 82,281
Direct Event Income $534,840 $562,555 $261,907
Ancillary Income 424,658 275,435 72,506
Other Income 43,109 69,585 28,931
Indirect Expenses (1,535,438) (1,718,810) (1,003,332)
Net Income ($532,831) ($811,235) ($639,988)

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in consistent with budgeted expectations. Couple of the events not
hosted during the month were replaced with comparable rentals, as well as, some small

meetings which increased the event number.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in well ahead of budget for the month. This is due to a combination
of higher than anticipated spending for the budgeted events, and new events having higher
spending than the events that they replaced. October audio/visual revenue was received
too late for reporting, and was under accrued so balance is realized in November.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in below budget for the month, but will begin to level off over the
next three months.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/04

----------------- CURRENT - = = === === —emmmmmmm mmmmmmoommm oo aYTDmmm o m s o mmmmmm e mmmm
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 125,144 121,935 113,377 522,638 544,936 237,796
SERVICES INCOME 2,139 13,955 18,824 12,201 17,619 24,112
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 127,283 135,890 132,201 534,840 562,555 261,907
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 37,903 15,144 7,634 138,932 100,470 24,675
NOVELTY 1,884 1,000 3,608 2,975 4,350 4,835
ELECTRICAL 17,542 7,828 609 99,680 85,385 3,029
OTHER ANCILLARY 70,794 21,392 9,626 183,072 85,230 39,966
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 128,122 45,364 21,476 424,658 275,435 72,506
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 255,405 181,254 153,678 959,498 837,990 334,413
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 19,595 13,917 6,982 43,109 69,585 28,931
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 275,000 195,171 160,660 1,002,607 907,575 363,344
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 10,244 10,596 19,444 49,082 52,980 57,020
FINANCE 15,938 16,752 13,112 88,242 83,760 68,656
MARKETING 4,557 5,104 4,043 23,485 25,520 22,667
OPERATIONS 77,938 82,074 48,537 321,594 414,870 195,242
EVENT MANAGEMENT 42,412 73,470 37,730 280,732 367,350 175,646
BOX OFFICE 6,039 7,093 5,135 30,850 35,465 30,531
SALES 9,371 11,321 12,109 60,976 56,605 71,937
OVERHEAD 179,379 185,952 83,420 680,477 682,260 381,632
INDIRECT EXPENSES 345,877 392,362 223,531 1,535,438 1,718,810 1,003,332
NET OPERATING INCOME <70,877> <197,191> <62,871> <532,831> <811,235> <639,988>
OTHER EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSE (INCOME) 0 0 48 0 0 48
OTHER EXPENSES 0 0 48 0 0 48
NET INCOME (LOSS) <70,877> <197,191> <62,919> <532,831> <811,235> <640,036>




Advertising Billed
Changeover Setup Billed
Stagehands Billed
Security Billed

Ushers & Tix Takers Billed
Box Office Billed
Ticketing Service Billed
Utilities Billed

City Police Fire Billed
Traffic Control Billed
EMT Medical Billed
Cleaning Billed
Insurance Billed
Telephone Billed

Other Production Billed

TOTAL SERVICE INCOME

Advertising Expense
Stagehand Wages

Security Wages

Contracted Security Expense
Ushers & T/T Wages

Ticket Sellers Wages

Ticket Service Charge Expense
Ticket Supplies

City Police Fire Expense
Traffic Control Expense

EMT Medical Expense
Production Materials
Cleaning Wages

Contracted Cleaning Expense
Insurance Expense

Allocated Telephone Expense

Production Expense

TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE

NET SERVICE INCOME

DE VOS PLACE

STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/04

e CURRENT--=~--------mmmmmm mmmmcecmmmnm oo YEAR TO DATE-------------

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
0 0 16,831 1,168 0 16,831
716 0 0 3,117 0 0
170,757 105,500 90,111 328,867 250,215 232,283
14,156 6,165 7,236 41,087 14,810 12,256
18,338 16,500 16,153 39,466 37,425 31,754
2,200 2,200 2,300 5,300 5,200 4,700
17,537 14,850 20,885 32,765 31,800 28,457
0 0 0 1] 0 300
5,828 750 2,811 11,673 750 4,529
0 0 141 4,781 0 194
2,400 2,400 2,775 8,369 5,144 5,328
106 0 ] 1,246 0 75
75 0 ] 3,285 ] 786
3,300 1,500 3,350 29,620 2,250 5,445
6,531 0 8,919 17,493 0 11,912
241,943 149,865 171,513 528,237 347,594 354,851
] 0 16,831 1,168 0 16,831
156,926 102,335 85,458 301,389 242,708 224,840
0 6,165 0 0 14,810 0
13,166 0 7,475 38,371 0 12,727
12,836 11,550 10,815 27,626 26,198 21,736
782 2,200 1,468 3,081 5,550 2,529
8,255 5,940 9,917 13,760 12,720 12,793
0 0 0 5,481 0 0
5,828 0 2,811 11,611 0 4,529
[ 200 576 6,052 325 1,745
2,557 2,300 1,818 7,522 4,994 3,973
0 0 492 0 0 492
0 5,220 4,791 0 22,670 14,146
13,454 0 0 60,172 0 0
1,029 0 0 2,463 0 674
825 0 838 7,519 0 1,361
24,148 0 9,400 29,823 0 12,362
239,804 135,910 152,689 516,036 329,975 330,740
2,139 13,955 18,824 12,201 17,619 24,112




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/04

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH 1,742,397
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 567,966
PREPAID EXPENSES 120,781
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,431,143

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS 2,431,143

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 276,875
ACCRUED EXPENSES 193,094
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS 717,730
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,187,699
EQUITY
FUNDING RECEIVED 540,009
RETAINED EARNINGS 1,236,267
NET INCOME (LOSS) <532,831>
TOTAL EQUITY 1,243,444

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,431,143



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/04

————————————————— CURRENT- == -v==m====s-mmm= mromeccemmoooeane oY Do micmmmmmm e oo o e

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 53,101 80,317 57,470 289,266 401,585 285,532
Part-Time 11,780 62,251 11,413 36,988 311,255 34,505
wWages-Trade 163,490 23,426 114,809 442,043 117,130 331,564
Auto Allowance 1,971 0 1,971 9,554 0 9,854
Auto Expense 150 2,121 150 750 10,605 750
Taxes & Benefits 51,761 43,818 38,194 190,170 219,090 150,624
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <186,407> <79,161> <118,517> <417,234> <395,805> <341,930>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 95,846 132,772 105,489 551,538 663,860 470,899
Contracted Security 18,183 19,000 8,347 96,594 95,000 33,377
Contracted Cleaning 106 0 [o] 106 0 0
Other Contracted Services 447 200 155 688 1,000 464
Travel & Entertainment 939 1,626 1,356 2,513 8,130 5,655
Corporate Travel 0 0 1,231 <221> 0 1,452
Meetings & Conventions 2,185 1,958 20 11,643 11,290 6,376
Dues & Subscriptions 650 417 40 2,023 2,085 2,023
Employee Training 0 833 0 7,021 4,165 0
Computer Expense 2,938 5,417 5,317 26,004 27,085 17,841
professional Fees 2,160 2,625 12,970 16,567 13,125 24,559
Marketing & Advertising 3,112 2,467 2,828 16,086 12,335 32,271
Box Office Expenses <159> 0 <4> 173 0 19
Small Equipment 0 0 0 75 0 0
Trash Removal 3,466 3,000 713 6,403 15,000 1,925
Equipment Rental 1,248 500 747 4,733 2,500 3,794
Exterminating 400 500 0 5,393 2,500 1,125
Cleaning 0 0 0 0 3,000 0
Construction Costs 0 0 3,414 2,307 4] 17,174
Repairs & Maintenance 29,771 21,721 1,312 79,409 108,605 16,967
Supplies 9,350 19,208 6,478 52,758 96,040 27,086
Bank Service Charges 1,476 750 923 4,674 3,750 3,377
Insurance 16,978 16,454 11,339 79,060 82,270 40,331
Licenses & Fees 0 ] ] 99 0 ]
Printing & Stationary 0 1,125 238 629 5,625 1,846
Office Supplies 2,241 625 193 3,161 3,125 3,010
Postage 19 417 396 619 2,085 889
Parking Expense 1,136 1,000 2,450 7,175 5,000 9,584
Telephone Long Distance 7,369 6,000 7,311 30,123 30,000 28,755
Utilities 126,907 134,800 31,752 435,349 426,500 157,120
Base Fee 19,935 19,780 19,354 100,255 98,900 96,772

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <825> <833> <838> <7,519> <4,165> <1,361>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 250,031 259,590 118,042 983,900 1,054,950 532,432

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 345,877 392,362 223,531 1,535,438 1,718,810 1,003,332




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Box Office - Electronic Signage 14,000 14,000 Open
Spotlights 125,000 125,000 Open
Security System Upgrades 39,489 39,489 Open
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 9,406 5,594 Closed
Total Arena 193,489 9,406 184,083
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 193,489 9,406 184,083
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,523,707 (1,389,630) 134,077 245,318
Benchmark 1,647,957 (1,388,942) 259,015 1,531
Excess (124,250) (688) (124,938) 243,787
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 464,504
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,739,690 3,261,342 8,001,032 7,412,186
Benchmark Revenue 4,465,338 3,246,912 7,712,250 6,716,238
Revenue Excess 274,352 14,430 288,782 695,948
Incentive Fee ** - - - 139,190
Total SMG Management Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 603,694

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL
ARENA
VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2004

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item VIl.c.i.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2005

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 38 75 113 17 4)
ATTENDANCE 180,058 493,480 673,538 709,200 (35,662)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 302,915 942,511 1,245,426 1,278,171 (32,745)
ANCILLARY INCOME 465,329 1,012,392 1,477,721 1,535,524 (57,803)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 768,244 1,954,903 2,723,147 2,813,695 (90,548)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 867,725 1,148,818 2,016,543 1,985,000 31,543
TOTAL INCOME 1,635,969 3,103,721 4,739,690 4,798,695 (59,005)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 48,360 59,953 108,313 107,510 (803)
FINANCE 76,723 114,978 191,701 193,611 1,910
MARKETING 96,802 134,692 231,494 229,064 (2,430)
OPERATIONS 507,131 671,952 1,179,083 1,192,081 12,998
BOX OFFICE 42,849 66,919 109,768 107,120 (2,648)
LUXURY SEATING 36,631 75,373 112,004 113,597 1,593
SKYWALK ADMIN 15,468 21,202 36,670 36,941 271
OVERHEAD 435,314 811,636 1,246,950 1,303,597 56,647
TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 1,259,279 1,956,705 3,215,983 3,283,521 67,538
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 376,691 1,147,016 1,523,707 1,615,174 8,533
LESS ALLOCATION FOR CAPITAL REPLACEMENT
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER CAPITAL 376,691 1,147,016 1,523,707 1,615,174 8,533

Comments:

The Arena performed below budgeted expectations for the month of November,

however, consistent with the first quarter revised forecast. The Arena was
budgeted to host three concerts and only hosted one. The number of events

was offset by a higher than expected Griffins games played during the month.

Director of Finance



VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2004

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending

and the YTD ending June 30, 2005, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events

Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Income

Indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events

Attendance

Direct Event income
Ancillary Income

Other Income

Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

November November November

Actual Budget FY 2004
12 9 14
48,675 54,000 57,689
$18,003 $126,045 $59,377
92,611 129,685 154,250
184,395 165,416 161,976
(281,637) (273,002) (250,190)
$13,372 $148,144 $125,414

YTD 2005 YTD 2005 YTD 2004

Actual Budget Prior Year
38 36 45
180,058 226,700 252,873
$302,915 $560,889 $479,905
465,329 601,416 578,193
867,725 827,080 853,138
(1,259,277) (1,365,010) (1,209,357)
$376,693 $624,375 $701,879

Event income came in below budget for the month as the original budget called for three
concerts when only one was hosted. The Cher concert hosted during the month performed
a little ahead of expectations. More Griffins games were hosted during the month than
expected, however, that is a shift of revenue versus gained revenue.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income performed below budget for the month due to the event mix hosted,
however, per caps for events came in higher than expected. Griffins attendance has
been lower than expected for the start of the season, but higher than past per caps

have helped offset some of the lost revenue.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/04

----------------- CURRENT = =~ = == === === ===~ ===« =ccmecmmmoooeoceaYTDencmmcmmmmmmmmm e mam
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 137,094 143,500 95, 809 466,575 689,850 611,568
SERVICES INCOME <119,091> <17,455> <36,432> <163, 660> <128, 961> <131,663>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 18,003 126,045 59,377 302,915 560,889 479, 905
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 79,826 102,665 134,973 382,126 483,890 482,490
NOVELTY 5,855 23,940 13,018 70,753 110,066 86,084
OTHER ANCILLARY 6,930 3,080 6,259 12,450 7,460 9,619
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 92,611 129,685 154,250 465,329 601,416 578,193
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 110,614 255,730 213,627 768,245 1,162,305 1,058,098
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 184,395 165,416 161,976 867,725 827,080 853,138
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 295,009 421,146 375,604 1,635,970 1,989,385 1,911,236
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 10,786 8,834 8,750 48,360 44,170 50,981
FINANCE 15,656 16,009 12,473 76,723 80,045 62,767
MARKETING 22,903 18,963 16,968 96,802 94,815 80,129
LUXURY SEATING 5,912 9,467 5,158 36,631 47,335 35,946
OPERATIONS 102,940 99,089 91,271 507,131 495,445 441,847
BOX OFFICE 7,187 8,928 8,367 42,849 44,640 43,660
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 3,471 3,079 3,152 15,468 15,395 15,362
OVERHEAD 112,781 108,633 104,052 435,314 543,165 478,666
INDIRECT EXPENSES 281,637 273,002 250,190 1,259,277 1,365,010 1,209,357
NET OPERATING INCOME 13,372 148,144 125,414 376,693 624,375 701,879
OTHER EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSE (INCOME) 0 0 837 0 0 49,653
OTHER EXPENSES 0 0 837 0 0 49,653
NET INCOME (LOSS) 13,372 148,144 124,577 376,693 624,375 652,226

U



VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/04

---------------- CURRENT---«-recer-mnronnn —----ewceew---YEAR TO DATE--------w---
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 18,964 0 32,212 172,066 [} 132,933
Labor Billed 1,485 2,700 1,080 6,458 8,100 6,930
Changeovexr Setup Billed 10,122 13,650 12,736 37,949 57,650 50,329
Stagehands Billed 22,673 45,500 76,140 169,618 223,400 233,926
Security Billed 10,636 19,500 16,339 59,694 81,600 69,272
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 9,438 15,450 15,097 37,893 54,450 50,969
Box Office Billed 2,297 2,950 903 6,038 6,950 4,128
Ticketing Service Billed 2,443 24,150 32,416 64,690 113,650 105,957
Utilities Billed 0 0 2,000 1,000 0 2,000
City Police Fire Billed 280 1,008 644 3,860 5,268 3,696
EMT Medical Billed 1,204 2,150 1,076 7,968 9,775 6,156
Cleaning Billed 8,859 16,400 12,720 31,420 55,400 46,187
Group Sales Commissions Billed [ 0 0 870 0 327
Telephone Billed 2,955 3,100 5,570 14,750 14,435 17,360
Damages Billed 0 0 0 0 0 350
Other Production Billed 9,355 12,600 30,817 80,802 64,600 148,102
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 100,711 159,158 239,751 695,075 695,278 878,620
Advertising Expense 19,103 0 35,115 172,597 0 132,580
Labor Wages 1,262 2,295 918 5,489 7,344 5,891
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 51,232 19,809 25,198 77,839 86,159 78,957
Stagehand Wages 21,562 44,915 68,045 167,906 226,560 229,917
Contracted Security Expense 20,744 21,200 31,634 93,888 94,880 100,794
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 44,707 21,800 26,259 81,712 88,480 79,901
Ticket Sellers Wages 1,953 0 768 5,133 0 3,180
Ticket Sellers P/R Taxes Bene 0 0 0 0 0 329
Ticket Service Charge Expense 1,960 24,150 23,008 59,763 128,650 93,284
City Police Fire Expense 280 1,008 644 3,780 6,854 3,696
EMT Medical Expense 1,034 2,669 2,945 9,402 13,066 9,215
Contracted Cleaning Expense 46,201 25,309 28,503 82,511 103,435 85,474
Insurance Expense 0 ] 0 0 0 12,816
Allocated Telephone Expense 887 858 1,790 4,305 4,211 5,837
Production Expense 8,878 12,600 31,355 94,411 64,600 168,413
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 219,802 176,613 276,183 858,735 824,239 1,010,283

NET SERVICE INCOME <119,091> <17,455> <36,432> <163,660> <128, 961> <131,663>




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/04

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH 3,698,637
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 446,234
PREPAID EXPENSES 127,397
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,272,268

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS 4,272,268

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 724,669
ACCRUED EXPENSES 339,473
DEFERRED INCOME 1,078,368
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS 1,614,635
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,757,145
EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED <1,450,000>
FUNDING RECEIVED 125,061
RETAINED EARNINGS 1,463,368
NET INCOME (LOSS) 376,693
TOTAL EQUITY 515,123

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,272,268




VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/04

----------------- CURRENT-=-=-----cccmmmmcm e cmmmrmmmm e e e e e YD - - e m e m e e o
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 51,460 56,102 47,962 288,751 280,510 250,667
Part-Time 5,803 3,333 4,907 24,305 16, 665 18,373
Wages-Trade 50,477 80,733 89,169 322,121 403, 665 341,146
Wages-Trade Part-Time 200 0 0 5,219 4] 0
Auto Allowance 577 0 577 2,885 0 2,885
Auto Expense 300 985 300 1,500 4,925 1,500
Taxes & Benefits 29,908 34,180 31,744 165,556 170, 900 145,423
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <40,211> <70,716> <83,370> <259,402> <353,580> <304,103>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 98,514 104,617 91,289 550,935 523, 085 455,892
Contracted Security 19,720 19,000 22,753 95,522 95, 000 107,615
Contracted Cleaning 2,346 2,292 2,098 12,493 11, 460 17,211
Other Contracted Services 314 300 314 2,190 1,500 1,570
Travel & Entertainment 1,377 558 914 2,314 2,790 3,914
Corporate Travel 0 625 0 0 3,125 0
Meetings & Conventions 1,710 350 372 4,146 1,750 1,071
Dues & Subscriptions 784 208 0 2,193 1, 040 2,601
Employee Training [ 750 0 200 3,750 100
Computer Expense 4,333 5,417 9,939 24,648 27,085 23,261
Professional Fees 1,875 2,375 520 10,781 11,875 14,987
Marketing & Advertising 11,010 7,500 5,847 21,336 37,500 26,670
Box Office Expenses 377 0 <61l> 225 0 <604>
Small Equipment [\] 0 0 409 0 0
Trash Removal 2,930 1,250 586 6,464 6,250 6,035
Equipment Rental 982 1,300 1,015 5,703 6,500 5,992
Landscaping 0 292 0 0 1,460 0
Exterminating 248 333 248 1,238 1, 665 1,238
Cleaning 1] 900 0 0 4,500 9,083
Repairs & Maintenance 10,805 9,333 12,396 55,315 46, 665 39,725
Supplies 14,036 12,841 7,545 54,391 64, 205 38,865
Bank Service Charges 939 1,000 1,046 3,212 5,000 4,078
Insurance 11,486 13,269 10,951 53,119 66, 345 48,522
Printing & Stationary 0 1,750 0 687 8, 750 0
Office Supplies 2,502 1,000 624 6,319 5,000 4,000
Postage 423 1,000 1,411 3,940 5, 000 4,298
Parking Expense 2,149 1,500 1,960 12,843 7,500 11,803
Telephone Long Distance 4,369 3,000 4,077 28,750 15, 000 24,039
Utilities 72,438 63,567 59,577 218,833 317, 835 278,785
Base Fee 19,935 19,780 19,354 99,094 98, 900 96,772
Common Area Expense <3,078> <2,730> <2,795> <13,717> <13, 650> <11,726>
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <B887> <375> <1l,790> <4,305> <1, 875> <6,439>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 183,123 168,385 158,901 708,342 841, 925 753,465
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 281,637 273,002 250,190 1,259,277 1,365,010 1,209,357

v



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Box Office - Electronic Signage 14,000 14,000 Open
Spotlights 125,000 125,000 Open
Security System Upgrades 39,489 39,489 Open
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 9,406 5,594 Closed
Total Arena 193,489 9,406 184,083
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 193,489 9,406 184,083
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,523,707  (1,389,630) 134,077 245,318
Benchmark 1,647,957 (1,388,942) 259,015 1,531
Excess (124,250) (688) (124,938) 243,787

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 464,504
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,739,690 3,261,342 8,001,032 7,412,186
Benchmark Revenue 4,465,338 3,246,912 7,712,250 6,716,238
Revenue Excess 274,352 14,430 288,782 695,948
Incentive Fee ** - - - 139,190
Total SMG Management Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 603,694

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item VIl.c.1.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2005

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 198 249 447 376 71
ATTENDANCE 189,386 449,050 638,436 670,425 (31,989)
DIRECT EVENT REVENUE 667,135 1,349,780 2,016,915 1,987,844 29,071
ANCILLARY REVENUE 507,164 783,850 1,291,014 1,092,068 198,946
TOTAL EVENT REVENUE 1,174,299 2,133,630 3,307,929 3,079,912 228,017
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 57,704 62,475 120,179 167,000 (46,821)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 1,232,003 2,196,105 3,428,108 3,246,912 181,196
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 59,471 68,556 128,027 127,132 (895)
FINANCE 103,569 100,510 204,079 201,022 (3,057)
MARKETING 29,440 30,636 60,076 61,260 1,184
OPERATIONS 393,027 604,451 997,478 1,000,395 2,97
EVENT SERVICES 344,825 530,824 875,649 884,638 8,989
BOX OFFICE 37,554 47,369 84,923 85,107 184
SALES 71,296 67,912 139,208 135,838 (3,370)
OVERHEAD 925,585 1,286,478 2,212,063 2,140,462 (71,601)
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 1,964,768 2,736,736 4,701,503 4,635,854 (65,649)
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (732,765) (540,631) (1,273,395) (1,388,942) 115,547
CAPITAL -
NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER (732,765) (540,631) (1,273,395) (1,388,942) 115,547
OPERATING EXPENSES
~
Comments: <

December concludes the 2nd quarter of the fiscal year for DeVos Place. Fiscal
performance through the first half came in favorably when compared to the
budget. The forecast for the balance of the fiscal year calls for improvement
over the original budget, however, is being done so with some caution as there
are still unknowns with the public show season and effect of banquet room
opening.

General \Mdnager




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending

and the YTD ending June 30, 2005, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH December December December
Actual Budget FY 2004
Number of Events 34 31 38
Attendance 48,518 51,800 62,381
Direct Event Income $132,295 $151,106 $128,366
Ancillary Income 82,506 82,920 178,364
Other Income 14,595 13,917 24,799
Indirect Expenses (429,330) (432,362) (411,206)
Net Income ($199,934) ($184,419) ($79,677)
YTD YTD 2005 YTD 2005 YTD 2004
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 198 162 125
Attendance 189,386 241,375 144,662
Direct Event Income $667,135 $713,661 $390,273
Ancillary Income 507,164 358,355 250,870
Other Income 57,704 83,502 53,730
Indirect Expenses (1,964,768) (2,151,172) (1,414,538)
Net Income ($732,765) ($995,654) ($719,665)

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in below budget for the month as expected growth on a couple of repeat
shows did not occur. Shortage was offset to some degree by some small banquet events

held during the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in at expected levels as spending spending on catering, electrical, and
equipment rental continues to come in at or above budget on most events.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at budgeted levels for the month.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/04

----------------- CURRENT - = = ==~ c e em oo mmmcmme momwmmmmmmmmem e o YTDmmmmmmmmmmmom oo oo o o
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 121,010 134,325 122,428 643,648 679,261 360,223
SERVICES INCOME 11,285 16,781 5,938 23,487 34,400 30,050
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 132,295 151,106 128,366 667,135 713, 661 390,273
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 36,125 30,540 42,519 175, 057 131,010 67,195
NOVELTY 138 1,650 1,950 3,113 6,000 6,784
ELECTRICAL 17,358 23,490 69,112 117,038 108,875 72,142
OTHER ANCILLARY 28,884 27,240 64,783 211,956 112,470 104,749
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 82,506 82,920 178,364 507,164 358,355 250,870
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 214,801 234,026 306,730 1,174,299 1,072,016 641,143
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 14,595 13,917 24,799 57,704 83,502 53,730
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 229,396 247,943 331,529 1,232,003 1,155,518 694,873
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 10,389 10,596 10,007 59,471 63,576 67,027
FINANCE 15,327 16,752 13,063 103,569 100,512 81,719
MARKETING 5,955 5,104 2,621 29,440 30,624 25,288
OPERATIONS 71,433 85,074 60,774 393,027 499,944 256,016
EVENT MANAGEMENT 64,094 73,470 67,931 344,825 440,820 243,577
BOX OFFICE 6,705 7,093 5,657 37,554 42,558 36,187
SALES 10,319 11,321 9,891 71,296 67,926 81,828
OVERHEAD 245,109 222,952 241,263 925,585 905,212 622,895
INDIRECT EXPENSES 429,330 432,362 411,206 1,964,768 2,151,172 1,414,538
NET OPERATING INCOME <199,934> <184,419> <79,677> <732, 765> <995, 654> <719,665>
OTHER EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSE (INCOME) 0 0 <48> 0 0 0
OTHER EXPENSES 0 0 <48> 0 0 0
NET INCOME (LOSS) <199, 934> <184,419> <79,629> <732,765> <995,654> <719, 665>




Advertising Billed
Changeover Setup Billed
Stagehands Billed
Security Billed

Ushers & Tix Takers Billed
Box Office Billed
Ticketing Service Billed
Utilities Billed

City Police Fire Billed
Traffic Control Billed
EMT Medical Billed
Cleaning Billed
Insurance Billed
Telephone Billed

Other Production Billed

TOTAL SERVICE INCOME

Advertising Expense
Stagehand Wages

Security Wages

Contracted Security Expense
Ushers & T/T Wages

Ticket Sellers Wages

Ticket Service Charge Expense
Ticket Supplies

City Police Fire Expense
Traffic Control Expense
EMT Medical Expense
Production Materials
Cleaning Wages

Contracted Cleaning Expense
Contracted Exhibit Expense
Insurance Expense

Allocated Telephone Expense
Production Expense

TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE

NET SERVICE INCOME

DE VOS PLACE

STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/04

---------------- CURRENT-~-~-=-------=eus wo-o----------YEAR TO DATE---------=--~-

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
0 0 0 1,168 0 16,831
1,654 0 630 4,771 0 630
90,996 77,150 114,252 419,863 327,365 346,535
6,720 7,675 8,138 47,808 22,485 20,394
14,184 12,900 16,922 53,650 50,325 48,676
1,700 2,100 2,400 7,000 7,300 7,100
16,202 15,750 30,094 48,966 47,550 58,551
0 0 0 0 0 300
1,995 0 3,235 13,668 750 7,764
1,286 1,800 1,703 6,067 1,800 1,897
2,525 2,900 2,700 10,894 8,044 8,028
24 0 88 1,270 0 163
0 0 0 3,285 0 786
150 325 1,155 29,770 2,575 6,600
7,214 0 771 24,707 0 12,683
144,650 120,600 182,088 672,887 468,194 536,939
0 0 0 1,168 0 16,831
82,829 74,836 109,128 384,218 317,544 333,968
0 7,675 0 0 22,485 0
5,659 0 7,538 44,029 0 20,265
9,929 9,030 11,845 37,555 35,228 33,581
796 450 201 3,877 6,000 3,430
6,886 5,663 12,194 20,646 18,383 24,987
0 0 0 5,481 0 0
1,995 0 3,235 13,606 0 7,764
2,086 2,500 2,763 8,138 2,825 4,508
2,205 2,900 2,930 9,727 7,894 6,903
0 0 0 0 0 492
0 765 0 0 23,435 14,146
15,215 0 21,196 75,387 0 21,196
0 0 3,000 0 0 3,000
33 0 0 2,496 0 674
38 0 289 7,556 0 1,650
5,695 0 1,132 35,518 0 13,494
133,365 103,819 176,150 649,401 433,794 506,890
11,285 16,781 5,938 23,487 34,400 30,050




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/04

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH 1,602,564
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 508,347
PREPAID EXPENSES 112,822
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,223,733
FIXED ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS 2,223,733

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 222,804
ACCRUED EXPENSES 98,699
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS 671,948
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 993,451
EQUITY
FUNDING RECEIVED 726,780
RETAINED EARNINGS 1,236,267
NET INCOME (LOSS) <732,765>
TOTAL EQUITY 1,230,282
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,223,733




DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/04

_________________ CURRENT = = Stiim = /i = = mmmm e cemommmmm o mm m o o o = = YD b i e = = i
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 54,174 80,317 52,422 343,440 481,902 337,954
Part-Time 14,756 62,251 14,295 51,744 373,506 48,800
Wages-Trade 103,063 23,426 142,047 545,106 140,556 473,611
Auto Allowance 1,971 0 1,971 11,525 0 11,825
Auto Expense 150 2,121 150 900 12,726 900
Taxes & Benefits 44,366 43,818 46,384 234,536 262,908 197,008
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <111,000> <79,161> <138, 085> <528,234> <474,966> <480, 015>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 107,479 132,772 119,183 659,017 796,632 590, 082
Contracted Security 23,595 19,000 27,424 120,189 114,000 60,801
Contracted Cleaning 228 0 0 334 0 0
Other Contracted Services 0 200 155 688 1,200 619
Travel & Entertainment 2,637 1,626 932 5,150 9,756 6,588
Corporate Travel 0 0 641 <221> 0 2,092
Meetings & Conventions 700 1,958 0 12,343 13,248 6,376
Dues & Subscriptions 42 417 325 2,065 2,502 2,348
Employee Training 0 833 0 7,021 4,998 ]
Computer Expense 10,316 5,417 2,394 36,320 32,502 20,235
Professional Fees 2,160 2,625 3,867 18,727 15,750 28,426
Marketing & Advertising 4,125 2,467 1,010 20,211 14,802 33,281
Box Office Expenses 55 0 11 228 0 30
Small Equipment 0 0 0 75 0 0
Trash Removal 1,390 3,000 3,476 7,793 18,000 5,401
Equipment Rental 1,545 500 779 6,278 3,000 4,573
Exterminating 780 500 0 6,173 3,000 1,125
Cleaning 0 3,000 0 0 6,000 0
Construction Costs 0 0 4,406 2,307 1] 21,580
Repairs & Maintenance 24,287 21,721 770 103,696 130,326 17,737
Supplies 15,794 19,208 11,242 68,552 115,248 38,328
Bank Service Charges 804 750 843 5,478 4,500 4,220
Insurance 17,668 16,454 13,550 96,728 98,724 53,881
Licenses & Fees [ 0 0 99 0 0
Printing & Stationary 229 1,125 1] 857 6,750 1,846
Office Supplies 71 625 1,380 3,232 3,750 4,390
Postage 500 417 18 1,119 2,502 907
Parking Expense 1,136 1,000 2,475 8,312 6,000 12,058
Telephone Long Distance 7,120 6,000 13,120 37,244 36,000 41,875
Utilities 186,772 171,800 184,140 622,120 598,300 341,260
Base Fee 19,935 19,780 19,354 120,190 118,680 116,126
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <38> <833> <289> <7,556> <4,998> <1,650>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 321,850 299,590 292,023 1,305,751 1,354,540 824,456
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 429,330 432,362 411,206 1,964,768 2,151,172 1,414,538




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Box Office - Electronic Signage 14,000 14,000 Open
Spotlights 125,000 125,000 Open
Security System Upgrades 39,489 39,489 Open
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 9,406 5,594 Closed
Total Arena 193,489 9,406 184,083
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 193,489 9,406 184,083
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,325,288  (1,273,395) 51,893 245,318
Benchmark 1,647,957  (1,388,942) 259,015 1,531
Excess (322,669) 115,547 (207,122) 243,787

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004

Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 464,504

Incentive Fee

Revenue 4,501,466 3,428,108 7,929,574 7,412,186
Benchmark Revenue 4,465,338 3,246,912 7,712,250 6,716,238
Revenue Excess 36,128 181,196 217,324 695,948
Incentive Fee ** - - - 139,190
Total SMG Management Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 603,694

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item VIl.c.i.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2005

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS ALLOCATION FOR CAPITAL REPLACEMENT

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER CAPITAL

Comments:

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

49 65 114 117 3)
254,903 387,500 642,403 709,200 (66,797)
471,065 651,729 1,122,794 1,278,171 (155,377)
568,221 758,612 1,326,833 1,535,524 (208,691)
1,039,286 1,410,341 2,449,627 2,813,695 (364,068)
1,059,335 992,504 2,051,839 1,985,000 66,839
2,098,621 2,402,845 4,501,466 4,798,695 (297,229)
61,555 54,506 116,061 107,510 (8,551)
92,330 97,657 189,887 193,611 3,724
116,090 115,286 231,376 229,064 (2,312)
635,545 547,541 1,183,086 1,192,081 8,995
50,565 63,552 104,117 107,120 3,003
47,834 56,795 104,629 113,597 8,968
19,411 18,467 37,878 36,941 (937)
576,647 632,497 1,209,144 1,303,597 94,453
1,599,977 1,576,201 3,176,178 3,283,521 107,343
498,644 826,644 1,325,288 1,515,174 {189,886)
498,644 826,644 1,325,288 1,615,174 (189,886)

December concludes the end of the first half of the fiscal year for the Arena. The

Arena performed lower than expected for the period as concerts held during the
month performed below expected levels. The forecast included shows the Arena
falling below budget for the fiscal year, however, over budget for the final two

quarters.

General Mapdger

Difector of Finan




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

The foliowing schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending

and the YTD ending June 30, 2005, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH December December December
Actual Budget FY 2004
Number of Events 11 10 10
Attendance 74,845 62,000 71,583
Direct Event Income $168,149 $93,335 $67,478
Ancillary Income 102,891 138,284 78,419
Other Income 191,610 165,416 159,832
Indirect Expenses (340,699) (273,002) (237,703)
Net Income $121,951 $124,033 $68,026
YTD YTD 2005 YTD 2005 YTD 2004
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 49 46 51
Attendance 254,903 288,700 286,223
Direct Event Income $471,065 $654,224 $547,383
Ancillary Income 568,221 739,700 656,612
Other Income 1,059,335 992,496 1,012,970
Indirect Expenses (1,599,977) (1,638,012) (1,447,060)
Net Income $498,644 $748,408 $769,905

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in higher than budget due to strong ticket sales for the concerts held
during the month, as well as, the addition of the second Transiberian Orchestra show.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below budgeted levels as per caps for concerts hosted during the month
fell well below expectations.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget due to higher utilities and some maintenance
needed in the kitchen.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/04

----------------- CURRENT - = = == = === —w s mmmmmm oo mmcm oo oo o YT D - o mmmmm o mmmme e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 199,114 131,500 103,716 665,689 821,350 715,285
SERVICES INCOME <30,965> <38,165> <36,239> <194,624> <167,126> <167,902>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 168,149 93,335 67,478 471,065 654,224 547,383
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 91,406 117,704 70,831 473,532 601,594 553,321
NOVELTY 6,650 15,960 2,968 77,403 126,026 89,052
OTHER ANCILLARY 4,835 4,620 4,620 17,285 12,080 14,239
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 102,891 138,284 78,419 568,221 739,700 656,612
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 271,041 231,619 145,897 1,039,285 1,393,924 1,203,995
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 191,610 165,416 159,832 1,059,335 992,496 1,012,970
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 462,651 397,035 305, 729 2,098,621 2,386,420 2,216,965
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 13,195 8,834 7,610 61,555 53,004 58,592
FINANCE 15,607 16,009 12,709 92,330 96,054 75,476
MARKETING 19,288 18,963 14,466 116,090 113,778 94,594
LUXURY SEATING 11,204 9,467 7,958 47,834 56,802 43,904
OPERATIONS 128,414 99,089 77,425 635,545 594,534 519,272
BOX OFFICE 7,716 8,928 7,212 50,565 53,568 50,872
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 3,942 3,079 3,111 19,411 18,474 18,474
OVERHEAD 141,333 108,633 107,211 576,647 651,798 585,876
INDIRECT EXPENSES 340,699 273,002 237,703 1,599,977 1,638,012 1,447,060
NET OPERATING INCOME 121,951 124,033 68,026 498,644 748,408 769,905
OTHER EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSE (INCOME) 0 0 0 0 0 49,653
OTHER EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 49,653
NET INCOME (LOSS) 121,951 124,033 68,026 498,644 748,408 720,252




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/04

---------------- CURRENT -~ - === ====-=ueee coueo—oo—oo—-YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 34,465 0 14,755 206,530 0 147,688
Labor Billed 2,430 2,320 1,508 8,888 10,420 8,438
Changeover Setup Billed 16,686 13,000 12,168 54,635 70,650 62,497
Stagehands Billed 48,668 69,200 46,952 218,286 292,600 280,878
Security Billed 22,677 14,950 9,890 82,371 96,550 79,161
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 16,772 12,850 10,552 54,666 67,300 61,521
Box Office Billed 1,634 800 903 7,672 7,750 5,031
Ticketing Service Billed 11,255 16,000 17,864 75,945 129,650 123,822
Utilities Billed 0 0 0 1,000 0 2,000
City Police Fire Billed 1,456 672 532 5,316 5,940 4,228
EMT Medical Billed 2,106 1,475 1,102 10,074 11,250 7,258
Cleaning Billed 14,815 12,700 8,239 46,235 68,100 54,426
Group Sales Commissions Billed 2,346 0 0 3,216 0 327
Telephone Billed 1,120 2,850 1,660 15,870 17,285 19,020
Damages Billed 0 0 0 [ 0 350
Other Production Billed 17,265 58,000 30,974 98,067 122,600 179,075
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 193,695 204,817 157,098 888,771 900, 095 1,035,719
Advertising Expense 36,106 [1] 15,270 208,702 ] 147,850
Labor Wages 2,066 1,972 1,740 7,554 9,316 7,631
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 30,252 22,918 26,121 108,091 109,077 105,078
Stagehand Wages 45,594 68,300 46,083 213,500 294,860 276,000
Contracted Security Expense 22,110 20,360 15,040 115,998 115,240 115,834
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 27,453 24,440 20,950 109,165 112,920 100,851
Ticket Sellers Wages . 1,389 [} 768 6,521 [0} 3,947
Ticket Sellers P/R Taxes Bene 0 0 0 0 0 329
Ticket Service Charge Expense 9,231 16,000 14,828 68,993 144,650 108,112
City Police Fire Expense 1,456 672 532 5,236 7,526 4,228
EMT Medical Expense 2,546 2,482 1,591 11,948 15,548 10,806
Contracted Cleaning Expense 27,185 27,145 19,736 109,697 130,580 105,211
Insurance Expense 0 0 0 0 V] 12,816
Allocated Telephone Expense 426 693 553 4,731 4,904 6,390
Production Expense 18,846 58,000 30,125 113,257 122,600 198,538
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 224,660 242,982 193,337 1,083,395 1,067,221 1,203,620
NET SERVICE INCOME <30,965> <38,165> <36,239> <194,624> <167,126> <167,902>




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/04

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2,974,670
356,694
94,745

3,426,109

386,595
337,530
920,754
1,053,193

<1,450,000>
216,025
1,463,368
498,644

3,426,109



e — PRATPATEBEAREI —

INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/04

----------------- CURRENT - === -==-mem=ccccme maccmcm e oo o sYTDmmmmmmmmmmmmmeem e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 58,889 56,102 46,682 347,640 336,612 297,349
Part-Time 5,769 3,333 5,607 30,074 19,998 23,980
Wages-Trade 72,971 80,733 70,846 395,091 484, 398 411,992
Wages-Trade Part-Time 0 0 [o] 5,219 o] 0
Auto Allowance 577 0 577 3,463 0 3,463
Auto Expense 300 985 300 1,800 5,910 1,800
Taxes & Benefits 37,485 34,180 29,828 203,042 205,080 175,252
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <64,536> <70,716> <62,333> <323,938> <424,296> <366,436>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 111,455 104,617 91,506 662,390 627,702 547,398
Contracted Security 15,589 19,000 19,400 111,111 114,000 127,015
Contracted Cleaning 2,098 2,292 1,711 14,591 13,752 18,922
Other Contracted Services 0 300 314 2,190 1,800 1,884
Travel & Entertainment 372 558 246 2,685 3,348 4,160
Corporate Travel 0 625 0 0 3,750 0
Meetings & Conventions 428 350 0 4,574 2,100 1,071
Dues & Subscriptions 4,700 208 0 6,893 1,248 2,601
Employee Training 0 750 0 200 4,500 100
Computer Expense 12,747 5,417 2,419 37,395 32,502 25,679
Professional Fees 1,875 2,375 1,875 12,656 14,250 16,862
Marketing & Advertising 5,786 7,500 4,809 27,122 45,000 31,479
Box Office Expenses <51> 0 46 174 [} <559>
Small Equipment 0 [} 2,594 409 0 2,594
Trash Removal 981 1,250 711 7,445 7,500 6,746
Equipment Rental 1,375 1,300 204 7,078 7,800 6,896
Landscaping ] 292 0 0 1,752 0
Exterminating 248 333 248 1,485 1,998 1,485
Cleaning 4,050 200 0 4,050 5,400 9,083
Repairs & Maintenance 26,747 9,333 2,093 82,062 55,998 41,818
Supplies 20,563 12,841 2,892 74,955 77,046 41,757
Bank Service Charges 641 1,000 600 3,853 6,000 4,678
Insurance 15,230 13,269 10,067 68,349 79,614 58,589
Printing & Stationary 0 1,750 0 687 10,500 0
Office Supplies 153 1,000 0 6,471 6,000 4,000
Postage 1,359 1,000 147 5,299 6,000 4,445
Parking Expense 0 1,500 1,906 12,843 9,000 13,708
Telephone Long Distance 6,377 3,000 4,641 35,127 18,000 28,680
Utilities 91,964 63,567 72,533 310,797 381,402 351,318
Base Fee 19,935 19,780 19,354 119,029 118,680 116,126
Common Area Expense <3,496> <2,730> <2,759> <17,213> <16,380> <14,486>
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <426> <375> <553> <4,731> <2,250> <6,992>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 229,244 168,385 146,197 937,586 1,010,310 899,662
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 340,699 273,002 237,703 1,599,977 1,638,012 1,447,060




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2005

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Box Office - Electronic Signage 14,000 14,000 Open
Spotlights 125,000 125,000 Open
Security System Upgrades 39,489 39,489 Open
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 9,406 5,594 Closed
Total Arena 193,489 9,406 184,083
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 193,489 9,406 184,083
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,325,288 (1,273,395) 51,893 245,318
Benchmark 1,647,957  (1,388,942) 259,015 1,531
Excess (322,669) 115,547 (207,122) 243,787
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2004
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 464,504
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,501,466 3,428,108 7,929,574 7,412,186
Benchmark Revenue 4,465,338 3,246,912 7,712,250 6,716,238
Revenue Excess 36,128 181,196 217,324 695,948
Incentive Fee ** - - - 139,190
Total SMG Management Fee 239,220 239,219 478,439 603,694

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item VIl.c.ii.

6:31PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
12/09/04 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2004
Nov 30, 04
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1020 - Cash - Construction - Max Saver 19,197,847.07
1030 - Cash - Construction 3,219,121.41
4050 - Operations - Cash 3,257,312.00
9891 - Cash - Retainage 2,675,356.82
Total Checking/Savings 28,349,637.30
Total Current Assets 28,349,637.30
Fixed Assets
Vehicles 23,470.00
Total Fixed Assets 23,470.00
TOTAL ASSETS 28,373,107.30
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable M
Total Accounts Payable 1,941,736.43
Other Current Liabilities
9992 - Retainage Payable M
Total Other Current Liabilities _2191__37982
Total Current Liabilities 4,433,116.25
Total Liabilities 4,433,116.25
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity 37,652,992.39
Net Income _-13.713,001.34
Total Equity _ 2390089105

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY . 28,373,107.30



4:26 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

12/08/04 Reconciliation Detail
1020 - Cash - Construction - Max Saver, Period Ending 11/30/2004

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 19,167,919.24
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 11/30/2004 X 29,927.83 29,927.83
Total Deposits and Credits 29,927.83 29,927.83
Total Cleared Transactions 29,927.83 29,927.83
Cleared Balance 29,927.83 19,197,847.07
Register Balance as of 11/30/2004 29,927.83 19,197,847.07
Ending Balance 29,927.83 19,197,847.07




§:47 PM
12/09/04

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Reconciliation Detail

1030 - Cash - Construction, Period Ending 11/30/2004

Type Date Num Name
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 13 items
Bill Pmt -Check 10/28/2004 2010 Progressive AE
Bill Pmt -Check 10/28/2004 2009 Nextel Communicati...
Bill Pmt -Check 10728/2004 2011 Robert Duff Consutti...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 2013 Dale H. Sommers
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 2014 Erhardt-Hunt/Joint V...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 2015 Global Computer Su...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 2012 Century Flooring
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 2017 J.P. Gray Consulting...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 2018 Jerry G Fellinger
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 2019 Midstate Securitty
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 2020 The Bouma Corporat...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 2016 GR-KC C/AA Retain...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2004 2025 Progressive AE
Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 11/30/2004
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cieared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments -4 items
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2004 2024 Premovation Audio &...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2004 2022 Materials Testing Co...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/2912004 2021 Global Computer Su...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2004 2023 Nextel Communicati...

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 11/30/2004

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 9 items

Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 2026
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 2027
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 2028
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 2029
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 2031
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 2032
Bill Pmt -Check 12114/2004 2033
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 2034 .
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 2030

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
12/212004

Total Deposits and Credits

Deposit

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Custer Office Enviro...

Dale H. Sommers

Erhardt-Hunt/Joint V...
GR-KC C/AA Retain...
J.P. Gray Consulting...

Jenty G Fellinger
Midstate Securitty
SMG - Philadelphia
ISG

Cir

PR B B PR B B B

Amount Balance
5,547,115.58
-43,169.78 -43,169.78
-124.94 -43,294.72
-3,277.50 -46,572.22
-11,360.00 -57,932.22
-2,177,341.00 -2,235,273.22
-3,304.56 -2,238,577.78
-4,238.60 -2,242,816.38
-7,220.00 -2,250,036.38
-1,100.00 -2,251,136.38
-5,382.00 -2,256,518.38
-560.00 -2,257,078.38
-19,012.00 -2,276,090.38
-35,012.55 -2,311,102.93
-2,311,102.93 -2,311,102.93
773424 7,734.24
7,734.24 7,734.24
-2,303,368.69 -2,303,368.69
-2,303,368.69 3,243,746.89
-13,977.83 -13,977.83
-7,338.08 -21,315.91
-3,286.34 -24,602.25
-23.23 -24,625.48
-24,625.48 -24,625.48
-24,62548 -24,625.48
-2,327,994.17 3,219,121.41
-15,172.50 -15,172.50
-11,560.00 -26,732.50
-1,540,437.00 -1,567,169.50
-38,830.00 -1,605,999.50
-9,642.50 -1,615,642.00
-1,200.00 -1,616,842.00
-18,000.00 -1,634,842.00
-9.31 -1,634,851.31
-2,800.00 -1,637,651.31
-1,637,651.31 -1,637,651.31
705,776.80 705,776.80
705,776.80 705,776.80
-931,874.51 -931,874.51
-3,269,868.68 2,287,246.80




4:64 PM
12/09/04

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Reconciliation Detail
1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 11/30/2004

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 3,193,682.22
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 24 items
Check 10/14/2004 6005 Office Depot X -861.39 -861.39
Bil Pmt -Check 10/27/2004 6009 Consumers Energy X -64,116.62 -64,978.01
Bill Pmt -Check 10/28/2004 6014 McBee Systems, Inc. X -267.20 -65,245.21
Bilt Pmt -Check 10/28/2004 6011 Grand Rapids City T... X -6,025.07 -71,270.28
Bill Pmt -Check 10/28/2004 6013 ICMA Retirement Co... X -50.00 -71,320.28
Bill Pmt -Check 10/28/2004 6016 Priority Heatlth X -398.73 -71,719.01
Bill Pmt -Check 10/28/2004 6017 Susan Waddell X -33.99 -71,753.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 10/28/2004 6015 McConomy Propertie... X -2,750.00 -74,503.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/28/2004 6012 ICMA Retirement Co... X -250.92 -74,753.92
Bill Pmt -Check 10/28/2004 6010 Dickinson WrightPL... X -1,421.34 -76,175.26
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 6027 RickL.Van Sweden... X -86.00 -76,261.26
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 6026 Rapid Hot Coffee Se... X -19.20 -76,280.46
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 6025 Kent Count Dept of ... X -48,346.80 -124,627.26
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 6024 ICMA Retirement Co... X -100.00 -124,727.26
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 6022 Grand Rapids City T... X -16,363.29 -141,090.55
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 6021 Dickinson Wright PL... X -843.50 -141,734.05
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 6020 CPR X -170.00 -141,804.05
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 6018 Beene Garter LLP X -717.00 -142,621.05
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 6019 Consumers Energy X -30,829.20 -173,450.25
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 6023 ICMA RetirementCo... X -501.84 -173,952.09
Check 11/2412004 10090 Susan M. Waddell X -757.20 -174,709.29
Check 11/24/2004 10090 Susan M. Waddell X -1,381.03 -176,090.32
Check 11/30/2004 10089 Susan M. Weddell X -1,374.15 -177,484.47
Check 1173012004 10089 Susan M. Waddell X -897.62 -178,362.09
Total Checks and Payments -178,362.09 -178,362.09
Deposits and Credits - 4 items
Deposit 11/1/2004 X 5,758.00 5,758.00
Deposit 11/22/2004 X 300,000.00 305,758.00
Deposit 11/20/2004 X 9,018.00 314,776.00
Deposit 11/30/2004 X 4,987.61 319,763.61
Total Deposits and Credits 319,763.61 319,763.61
Total Cleared Transactions 141,401.52 141,401.52
Cleared Balance 141,401.52 3,335,083.74
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2004 6035 EDS -1,086.19 -1,086.19
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2004 6034 Priority Health -398.73 -1,484.92
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2004 6033 McConomy Propertie... -6,737.50 -8,222.42
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2004 6032 ICMA Retirement Co... -50.00 -8,272.42
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2004 6031 ICMA Retirement Co... -250.92 -8,623.34
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2004 6030 Grand Rapids City T... -5,032.19 -13,555.53
Bill Pmt ~Check 11/29/2004 6028 Consumers Energy -61,664.30 -75,219.83
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2004 6029 Dickinson Wright PL... -2,551.91 -17,171.74
Total Checks and Payments -T1,771.74 -77,7711.74
Total Uncleared Transactions -71,771.74 -77,771.74
Register Balance as of 11/30/2004 63,629.78 3,257,312.00



4:64PM
12/09/04

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Reconciliation Detail

1050 - Operations - Cash, Period Ending 11/30/2004

Type Date Num Name
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 12 items
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 6036 Central Interconnect,...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 6037 Consumers Energy
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 6038 Dickinson Wright PL...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 6039 DTE Energy
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 6040 Grand Rapids City T...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 6041 Grand Rapids City T...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 6042 ICMA Retirement Co...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 6043 ICMA Retirement Co...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 6044 Kent Count Dept of ...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 6045 Office Depot
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 6046 PM Engraving Comp...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 6047 Rapid Hot Coffee Se...

Total Checks and Payments

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

orr

Amount Balance
-9,406.00 -9,406.00
-36,693.14 -46,099.14
-807.88 -46,807.02
-1,180.05 -48,087.07
-653.74 -48,740.81
-3,041.64 -51,782.45
-250.92 -52,033.37
50.00 -52,083.37
-93,336.78 -145,420.15
-176.17 -145,596.32
51.65 -145,647.97
-27.68 -145,675.65
-145,675.65 -145,675.65
-145,675.65 -145,675.65
-82,045.87 3,111,636.35




4:28PM
12/09/04

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Reconciliation Detail

9991 - Cash - Retainage, Period Ending 11/30/2004

Type Date Num Name
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 1 item
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2004 1200

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items

11/17/2004
11/30/2004

Total Deposits and Credits

Deposit
Deposit

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 11/30/2004

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2004 1201

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Erhardt-Hunt/Joint V...

Erhardt-Hunt/Joint V...

Cir

Amount Balance
2,695,646.77
-43,504.00 -43,504.00
-43,504.00 -43,504.00
19,012.00 19,012.00
4,202.05 23,214.05
23,214.05 23,214.05
-20,289.95 -20,289.95
-20,289.95 2,675,356.82
-20,289.95 2,675,356.82
-183,977.00 -183,977.00
-183,977.00 -183,977.00
-183,977.00 -183,977.00
-204,266.95 2,491,379.82




6:26 PM

12/09/04
Accrual Basis

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Income
4030 -

4040 -

4500 -
4530 -
4540 -
4546 -

Profit & Loss

July through November 2004

Federal Support
Private Support
Interest on investments
Facility Operations
Land Lease

Parking Revenues

Total Income

Expense
5000 -
5010 -
6020 -
6000 -
6060 -
6080 -
6065 -
6070 -
6100 -
6300 -
8000 -

Architectural and Engineering
Construction Material Testing
Construction in Progress-GMP
Professional Services

Project Mgt/Owner’s Rep
Other Contractual Services
Pedestrian Safety

Facility Management Fees
Other Supplies & Expenses
Utilities Expense

Personal Services

Total Expense

Net Income

Jul -Nov 04

2,823,107.20
2,204,000.00
191,285.40
1,450,000.00
35,795.00
136,542.00

6,840,729.60

4,057,855.06
53,979.05
14,304,445.00
47,126.92
102,595.00
1,113,081.84
14,218.71
139,180.00
15,872.05
674,475.26
30,893.05

20,553,730.94

-13,713,001.34



§:26 PM

12/08/04

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Accrual Basis

- Federal Support

- Private Support

» interest on Investments
« Facility Operations

> Land Lease

- Parking Revenues

Total income

Expense
5000 -
§010 -
6020 -
6000 -
6050
6060 -
6085 -
6070 -

6100 -

6300 -
8000 -

Architectural and Engineering
Construction Material Testing
Construction in Progress-GMP
Professional Services

- Project Mgt/Owner's Rep

Other Contractual Services
Pedestrian Safety

Facility Management Fees
Other Supplies & Expenses
Utilities Expense

Personal Services

Total Expense

Net iIncome

Profit & Loss by Fund
July through November 2004
Convention Center Admin & Capital Replacement
(Construction) (Operations) TOTAL
2,823,107.20 0.00 2,823,107.20
2,204,000.00 0.00 2,204,000.00
177,967.09 13,318.31 191,285.40
0.00 1,450,000.00 1,450,000.00
0.00 35,795.00 35,795.00
0.00 136,542.00 136,542.00
5,205,074.29 1,635,655.31 6,840,729.60
4,057,855.06 0.00 4,057,855.06
53,979.05 0.00 53,979.05
14,304,445.00 0.00 14,304,445.00
350.00 48,775.92 4712592
102,595.00 0.00 102,595.00
1,092,250.36 20,831.48 1,113,081.84
0.00 14,218.71 1421871
0.00 139,190.00 139,180.00
4,238.60 11,633.45 15,872.05
28,369.32 646,105.94 674,475.26
0.00 30,893.05 30,693.05
19,644,082.39 909,648.55 20,553,730.94
-14,439,008.10 726,006.76 -13,713,001.34




6:67 PM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

12/09/04
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through November 2004
Admin & Capital Replacement
(O ons)
Jul - Nov 04 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
4030 - Federal Support 0.00
4040 - Private Support 0.00
4500 - interest on Investments 13,318.31 9,165.00 4,153.31 145.32%
4830 - Facility Operations 1,450,000.00 1,004,035.00 445,965.00 144.42%
4540 - Land Lease 35,795.00 51,250.00 -15,455.00 69.84%
4545 - Parking Revenues 136,542.00 269,375.00 -132,833.00 50.69%
4660 - Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 6,250.00 -6,250.00 0.0%
Total Income 1,635,855.31 1,340,075.00 295,580.31 122.06%
Expense
5000 - Architectural and Engineering 0.00
5010 - Construction Material Testing 0.00
£020 - Construction in Progress-GMP 0.00
8000 - Professional Sesvices
8001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 38,535.44 25,835.00 12,700.44 149.16%
6040 - Legal Services 8,240.48 16,665.00 -8,424.52 49.45%
Total 6000 - Professional Services 46,775.92 42 500.00 4,275.92 110.08%
8080 - Project Mgt/Owner's Rep 0.00
6080 - Other Contractual Services 20,831.48
6085 - Pedestrian Safety 14,218.71 35,835.00 -21,616.29 39.68%
6068 - Parking Management 0.00 107,080.00 -107,080.00 0.0%
6070 - Facility Management Fees 139,190.00
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6020 - Computer Services 349.00
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 9,561.74 4,565.00 4,996.74 209.46%
6110 - Meeting Expense 16391 335.00 -171.09 48.93%
6120 - Supplies 1,388.80 480.00 928.80 301.91%
6130 - Postage/Express 170.00
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 11,633.45 5,360.00 6,273.45 217.04%
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 0.00 80,620.00 -80,620.00 0.0%
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 434,568.24 449,165.00 -14,596.76 96.75%
6310 - Natural Gas 4,933.98 31,250.00 -26,316.02 15.79%
6320 - Steam 158,965.78 415,435.00 -256,469.22 38.27%
6330 - Telephone 0.00
6340 - Water & Sewer 47,637.94 55,585.00 -7,947.06 85.7%
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 646,105.84 951,435.00 -305,329.06 67.91%
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 23,091.00 22,640.00 451.00 101.99%
8030 - Employee Benefits 7,802.05 7,890.00 -87.95 98.89%
Total 8000 - Personal Services 30,893.05 30,530.00 363.05 101.19%
Total Expense 909,648.55 1,253,370.00 -343,721.45 72.58%
Net Income 726,006.76 86,705.00 639,301.76 837.33%

-9_



Item VIl.c.1i1.

FISCAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Steve Heacock
Chair- Convention/Arena Authority Finance Committee

FROM:  Robert White J/ﬁ/
Fiscal Services Director

SUBJECT: Convention/Arena Authority
DeVos Place Capital Improvement Project Budget Update”

DATE: November 15, 2004

The Capital Improvement Project Budget Update was last presented to the Finance Committee
on April 15, 2004. That report was accepted and recommended to the Board for approval.
Review and approval by the full board was given on April 28, 2004.

CAA’s Owner Representative (Dale Sommers) has recently provided an updated status on the
potential closeout balances for several phases of the project. Phase II (Exhibit Hall) anticipated
savings, to be taken in the form of a reduction in the “guaranteed maximum price”, is expected to
report a balance of $4,546,924.

In addition to recognizing this anticipated reduction in the Construction Manager - GMP line
item, the Authority “Sources of Funds” statement is showing several other minor increases in
previously anticipated project funding resources totaling $106,126. Given the overall status of
the project, staff has included a reduction of $3 million in the previously budgeted “C/AA
Operating Reserve Transfers” account. This feduction, in construction financing, will serve to
bolster the Operating/Capital Replacement Reserve balances of the Convention/Arena Authority.

After giving recognition to the adjustments noted above, the contingent account will be increased
by $1.6 million, thereafter establishing a revised contingent balance slightly in excess of $2.8
million. It can be anticipated that, if this balance remains at project closeout, the Capital
Replacement Reserve may be considered to be supplemented by this potential available balance.
I would recommend adoption of the revised budget as documented in the attached Sources and
Uses of Funds Statement.

Cc  Daryl Delabbio
Jana Wallace
Dale Sommers



88T ELOVITS L6S'EVP'TITS thw.mmw.mm $ TLL'LEE'SIT $
LOT*€T8T 91L°€6S'E €8 v9 $88°8TS‘€
S1T'8t S1T'Shh £TH'TI S6L'SEY
10¥°909°C 10¥°909°C W 1L8'€T 0€5°T8S°T
000000 000°000°S - 000°000°S
000°000°S 000°000°S - 000°000°S
000°000°€ - (000°000°¢€) 000°000°€
000°01L 000°01L - 000°01L
989°6ZZ‘1 989°6TT1 - 989°6TC‘1
€SE0ETY €SE0ETY 000°S €SESTIY
196°8€€°1€ 196°8€€°1€ - 196°8€€°1€
000°000°S9 000°000°s9 - 0000009
€L8°666 €L8°666 - £L8°666
000°000°S 000°000°S - 000°000°‘S
#60°69€°1 $60°69¢€‘1 - $60°69€‘1
S6S°12098 $ $6S°12098 $ - $ $65°170'98 $
$007/0¢/6 PISIAYY SV sjudmIpudmry paAoiddy
W
dP>Y
P00T ‘€ IQUIdAON

JUIWIIYBIS SPUN] JO §IIINOS

30foag yuowdroadur] reyde)) a98d SOAI(Q

*$00¢ ‘0€ Joqurardag y3nomyp pauodar sSurures jso1ouy ®

'S9JON

0],
(usxD) syuswmasINqUIIRY A1)
PPO

JUN02Y UONONISUO))
Jsatajuy

€00 SOLIOS - SP3200Id puog
gseD
vaa

sIdJsuri], 341389y SuperdQ Vv/D

(sseoparg) g @ 14
uB1s9(q AreurmijaL] - pury uf
[[eH 9ouemLIOf g SOA( - UseD
08[d SOAR( - yseD
UV puBIs)

JueId) 3)E)S

pury ug
€00 SaLsg - spaadold puog
1sa19yu]

100T SoHaS - Spaad0l puoyq

£yuno)) Judyj -

AuogIny vuaIY WONUIAUO)) AJuno)) juayy/spidey pueis

Y00z/SUTL
AMM 1A



33f0ag yuawaroadurg epde)) 398]d SOAQ

Auoyny BUdly HONUIAUO)) Auno)) yudyy/spidey puein

v00T/ST/11
AMYM A

108°0Z0°081 $ L6S'EVP'TITS (bL8°€68°T) $ TLL'LEE'SIT $ rejoL
- $95°018C 0S0°€S9°1 SISLST‘T sapwIdunuo)

£96°19%°9 £96°19%°9 - £96°19+°9 15M3G/UOTBI0[OY SNUIAY SOOI
uonBIOPRY 0IUOJAI

0S9°€V6°6T 8SL‘318°SE - 8SL°818°SE

000°S9 - 000°s9 gAD 01 punyoy

- $89°€h6°1 - $89°€P6°l H %9 44 - [[eH 99ueuLIOnad SOASQ

- 000°LYS - 000°LYS suQ aotoy)/doueInsy] SNy sIoping

- €0€°S6T - €0€°S6T Swisesy/Bununosoy/reSoy/Sunuuyg

- 000'¥¥6 - 000'v¥6 Ae M Jo 1YSTY S0IUOIN

- 90%°156°1 - 90t 1561 Sunsa ], [eIUSWUONAUL/STIOS/S[ELISIEIN

- 000°Z8L - 000°Z8L 98eus1g/usyd)ry/9u0yJ/AILMOS-SIue)MSuo)

- SIS‘IPET - SIS‘IPET [eAOWY SOISAISY/S[I0S

- 6¥8°8T1°c - 6v8‘STI‘E SwS3ry 19189 1/ 1A DD/AHmoag ered/ouoyd

- 000°01L - 000°01L pury u] - dinbg USYIIY/OAS POO./SOINIXL]/QIMIFUIN]

- 000°STEY - 000°SZEY gse) - dmbg uogoiny/"0A§ POO.Y/SIIXLY/QIIEM

- 000°S8L‘S1 - 000°68L‘81 doy 19fo1g gv/Bug 14 sosuadxg/s30d g ¥ V
synfoig PO

8SI°ST19°6¥1 119°2S€°L91 $ ze'ovs'y) $ SES'668° ILT $ dAD
.-owaﬂas ﬂcﬁugmﬂcnv

P00Z/0¢/6 PISIAdY SV GLED T ED pIroIddy
177
SIUSUISINGSI(
$007 °€ J9qUIdAON
JudUId)BYS Spunyg Jo sas(}



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

(Revised) Item IX
DATE EVENT EC ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Jan 12 | DP Fox MW | Banquet C 10:00 AM Set-up
12P-3P Griffins meeting
Thur, Jan 13 Available
Fri, Jan 14 Griffins vs St. John’s AH Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game
10P-10:30P Post-game autographs
Griffins MW | Banquet B 12:00 PM Set-up
6:30P-8P Souvenir redemption area
Michigan State Police MW | Banquet A 10:00 AM Set-up
Sat, Jan 15 Griffins vs Milwaukee CL Arena 10A-12P Teams practice
12:30 PM Doors
1P-2:30P MI State Police v Detroit Red Wings Alumni
3:00 PM Doors
3:30P-5P Calder Communications v Driesenga
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game
10P-10:30P Post-game skate
Griffins MW | Banquet B 12:00 PM Set-up
6:30P-7:30P | Souvenir redemption area
Michigan State Police MW | Banquet A 4:30P-7:30P | Banquet
Sun, Jan 16 Rampage AH Arena 1:00 PM Football scrimmage
Mon, Jan 17 SMG Holiday - MLK Day
Tue, Jan 18 Available
Wed, Jan 19 Available
Thur, Jan 20 Available
Fri, Jan 21 Griffrins vs Chicago AH Arena 10A-12:30P | Teams practice
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game
Sat, Jan 22 Available
Sun, Jan 23 Available
Mon, Jan 24 Available
Tue, Jan 25 Available
Wed, Jan 26 Available
Thur, Jan 27 | Grand Rapids Rotary Club MW | Banquet A/B | 12P-1:30P Luncheon
Fri, Jan 28 Rampage CL
Sat, Jan 29 Griffins vs Milwaukee AH Arena 10A-12P Teams practice
12:30 PM Doors
1P-2:30P Kenowa Hills v E. Grand Rapids JV
3:00 PM Doors
3:30P-5P Kalamazoo United vs Jenison H.S. hockey
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game
10P-10:30P Post-game skate
Sun, Jan 30 Harlem Globetrotters CL Arena 1:00 PM Doors
2:00 PM Performance
Mon, Jan 31 Pepsi Jam at the Van CL Arena 5:00 PM Doors
6:15PM W. Catholic vs Catholic Central b-ball game
8:00 PM South Christian vs Byron Center b-ball game
Tue, Feb 1 Available
Wed, Feb 2 Available
Thur, Feb 3 Available
Fri, Feb 4 Monster Trucks CL Arena 7:00 PM Doors
8:00 PM Performance




Sat, Feb 5 Monster Trucks CL Arena 1:00 PM Doors
2:00 PM Performance
7:00 PM Doors
8:00 PM Performance
Sun, Feb 6 Monster Trucks CL Arena 1:00 PM Doors
2:00 PM Performance
Mon, Feb 7 Available
Tue, Feb 8 Available
Wed, Feb 9 Griffins vs Houston AH Arena 10A-12:30P | Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Thur, Feb 10 | Available
Fri, Feb 11 Griffins vs Utah CL Arena 10A-12:30P | Teams practice
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game
Sat, Feb 12 Stars on Ice AH Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Sun, Feb 13 Lipizzaner Stallions CL Arena 1:00 PM Doors
2:00 PM Performance
5:00 PM Doors
6:00 PM Performance




$0/81/1
ea1y A1s[[eD pueld =090

[[eH 29ueuLIofdd SOASd = Ad H-V swooy Sunady Joo1sAQ =H-V O
D-V slleH Hquuxg = OV HA 4-V swooy Sunes AIs[[eD puelD = 4-V O
Ol .oNdVd., SYOLVAT TS V00:1
ONIONVA d00:6
WANNIA 4008
NOILVLNASTId d00:L
WNOH TIV.LID0D d00:9
$400d 9O M ® 3 MO0TINN dog:§
SAARNY INAITO d00:§
7€ :9duEpuaNY pajewnsy a-v 59 J¥D0TINN dogy a-vo | DNILIFW NOLLONALSNOD Gd04ANO0d
(31-1J0 se) uno) NYJO xod FONVINIOIAd dS€'6-d8
N3dO ONILVIS dog:L
N3dO Ag401 dL
AV N3dO S¥00d IdISLNO d0£9 Ad Al SdOd — 0S4D
NMOQ SALVD AVMANS
440 SYOLYIvOSsd do1
VHE 1001
SY00d HO M 2 A0
SO0 SLIgIHX3 d0£:6/d6
MOHS NOIHSVd ds-dL
SY00d d9/d0€’S
NO DD OL SYOLV1vOS3
SALYD YTVMAS NIdO
SIWOOYLSTY DO AD0TINN
SYOOd DO M % T AO0TINN ds
34S0TO SAVAHIIAO
3SOTO SID0Ad ONIAVOT d€
NI-QvOT JOLIgIHX3 de-vs
TVARNIV LN3ITD VSyiL
AvIHYIAO VHA N3dO
SINOOYLSTI N VHA MO0INN
000p :eouepusny pajewnsy | (N VHI D0INA VOE:L V H3 MOHS TVanig Saldvy ANViD 17 NVI T4
++x100p 1§ UOAT 03
TYSAvIHTI dol1-dL 1wawdinba 19A13P [[14 o) AUOYAWAS yux
AV NI JAON ds-v$ Ad AL SdOd - 0S¥D 0T NV "SYNHL
SYTAV AA09V TTV J001 dy
JNOL ONIAIINgG dl
ONILIIN vdy-vol
YOLVATTE
TAATT 10 AD0TINN
SIWOOYLSTY 10 JD0INN
Vv 0 MO0INN
SY00d
07 :®ouepusny pajewnsy | 4V 1SAM % 1SVE OD JAD0TINN VO£:6 VO ONILITW SFTVS TY.INIA IN 61 NV 'adm
NI avO1 V 41 SV 39 'TNOHS LHOIT LOOHS O3dIA dz1-v6
N3dO 39 @INOHS STIVM IV TV dn 13s VL J-v3a ADIAYAS 004 NOTIOD 81 NVI 'saNL
NOLLONYLSNOD/SNOLLVHIJO X NOILONNA FWILL WOOY INFAT CARZ

007 AVHA — ATIHIM
HOV'id




S0/81/1
Ba1y AId[{eD pueln =00

[IeH 2oueunioliad SOAJ = AQ H-V swooy Sunss JooeAQ =H-V O
OV S[[eH 1qiyxd = DV HA A~V swooy Sunasy As9fjeD puern = -V D
IVSIVIHTY doi-do€:L
TYSAVIHTY d9-dog:€
b\ NI JAOW d(-V00:8 Ad IA TVDISSV10 — OS¥D
ivD
a3 NI AVO13T10IHIA dL-v8 H-V O ‘O-VH3 MOHS OLNY TYNOILVNYITLNI IN STNV( 'SANL
29| STARNIV AINO LHOITI di-vi H-V O ‘O-VH4 MOHS OLNY TYNOILVNYILNI IN $Z NV 'NOW
1NO IAON ds-doc:y
(81-1j0s8) uUN0D 3dYJO x0g FONVINIOIYId dSe-de
N340 DONILYAS dog:T
N3dO A9901 dz
b0 4 N340 SY00d IAISLNO dog:i Ad Al SdOd - OSUD
13d9vD
0l STIVLSNI LIVID LYV d9-v8 H-V O ‘O-VH3 MOHS OLNYV TYNOILLYNIILNI IN €7 NVI 'NNS
NI JAONW TD14J0 MOHS H-V O
SANOHd
%% ORLLOI 19 STIV.LSNI DNS J-V H3 MOHS 01NV TYNOLLYNJALNI IN
(81-1 Jo se) qunod 3dYQ xog FONVINIOLYId Nd01-d8
N3dO ONILVIS NdOE:L
N3dO Ag01 dL
AV N3dO SY00d IdISLNO NdOE:9 Ad Al SdOd — 0SYD
NMOA SALVD AVMANS
430 SYOLVIVOS3 dog:s
SY00d HO M ® D01
1Nno-avol ds/dv
MOHS NOIHSV4 d¢-dt
SY00da dTl/voE: Tt
NO DD OL SYOLY1vIS3
N3dO FLVD AVMAIS
SINOOULSTY OO MO0TINN
SY00d OO M % 3 JADOINN Vil
VH3
NI @3MOTTV SYOLIGIHXE
S440 dO¥d JD0d ONIAVOT VoI
SINOOYLSTI VHA JD0TINN
000 :2ouepUaNY patRWINST [ STARNIV INIITO VSy6 vV H3 MOHS Tvdndd SAldvi ANVID TTNVILVS
440 SYOLVIVOST
NMOQ SFLYD
LATILS OL V., JOLVATTI Vg1
SY0O0d DO M % I D01
J¥vd3d sisand
CAVMANS.,

007 AVEA ~ ATEEM
HOV'id




S0/81/1

[1eH @oueuLIolIad SOA] = Ad
DV SIEH MqiYxg = D~V Hd

rary AI9[[e0) pueln = DO
H-V swooy Sunssy joopaA0 =H-V O
-V swooy Sunss A1sjen puei) = I-V O

13NONVE do1-d9
AV NI IAOW ds-vs d-v 11vd NOILOV ANVYD 1934 'Sanl
4-vD
i 1N0 LHDITI ds-v8 H-V O ‘D-VH3 MOHS OLNV TYNOILLYNIALNI IN 1€ NVI 'NOW
1N0 IA0ON dl1-d6
(81-1J0sB) :Uno) 3dYyjO xog FJONVIWIOLIAd dspi8-dL
N3dO DONILVIS dog:9
N3dO A9901 d9
x1€ HOUVIA 4Od QATNATHISTU +» N2dO S400d adIsLNo NJO0E:S 1€ HOUVIN JOd AIATNATHISTY *
AV NI JAOW ds-di Ad NITIVD IDI0TD
1N0 avol d01-d0¢£:9 i-vD
000°0S :eouepuany patewnsy | G MOHS d9-vol H-V O ‘O-VHI MOHS OLNV TYNOILLYNJZLNI IN 0€ NVI 'NNS
1N0 JAON v2i-do!
(81-1 Jose) :uno) adyyQ xog FONVNIOLYId WdO01-d8
NAdO DNILVAS WdOE:L
lvadadn dog:L-dL
N3dO lv3agdn WdSt:9
AV NId4O SY00d IAISLNO NdOE:9 Ad IA TVOISSVYID ~ OS¥D
4-vD
000°0S :dduepuany pajewnsy | g MOHS d01-v0l H-V O ‘O-VH3 MOHS 01NV TYNOILLVNIZLNI IN 6Z NV[ 'LVS
(81-1Jo se) 1uno) 33yjO xof FONVINIOIIId Wd01-d8
NAdO DNILVIS NdOE:L
lv3agadn dog:L-dL
N3dO Lvaddn WNdSH9
AV NZdO SY00d 3dISLNO WNdOE9 Ad IA TVOISSVIO — 0S¥D
4-vD
000°0S :2douepuany pajewnnsy | G MOHS doI-v11 H-V O ‘O-VHd MOHS 01NV TYNOILLYNIALNI IN 8T NV Tdd
MV TYSEVIHTY d01-dog:L Ad IA TVDISSVIO — OS¥D
MOHS dol-d¢
ATINO
1S¥VD /NI AvOTHLoOg dl1-v8 ivD
a3 13sad di-vs8 H-V O ‘O-VH3 MOHS 01NV TYNOILLYNIALNI IN LT NV 'SYNHL
TVSAVIHTY do1-dog:L
A TVSAVIHTA d9-d0€:€ Ad IA TVDISSVIO — OS¥D
1No avo1Vv1ivo dOg:11-dS1:01
VIVD ALNVHD d01-d0¢£:9
MIIATY SSTAd de-di ivo
a3 ONITIVLIA TYNId dzi-vL H-V O ‘O-VH3 MOHS OLNV TYNOLLYNIALNI IN 9T NVI 'dam

Y00 AVHA — ATHddM

HOVid




S0/81/1

[[eH 9oueULIONId] SOAS] = Ad

Ba1y AIS[[RD pURID = OO
H-V swooy SUnsiy JooeA) = H-V O

-V SIEH IqUXd = D-V HA 4-V Swooy Sunssj AI[[eD pueID = 3-V O
SL9v1S ONILAAN J06°€
1VSHVIHAY 40¢:1 | WOON@EvOd ‘4-3 0¥ ONILIIW ¥3D1440 ANO JINVE
NV 1VSYVAHTY NIdO dOE01-dOg:L A INTHOE V1
a VIVO | WdOE6-WNd00'E H-V 0 ‘D-VH3 MOHS LVO8 NVDIHOIN 1SIm 6994 'aIm
MV TVSYVAHTY d0E:01-dOE:L Ad INTHOE V1
o NI-GVOT | WdOOE-NV00:L H-V 0 ‘D-VHI MOHS LVOS NVOIHOIN LSaM 8 934 'sanl
AV TVSUVIHTY 401 1-dOg:L AQ INAHOE V1
ol NIFAOW |  WAOO:L-NVOE:L H-V O “0-VH3 MOHS LVOS NVOIHDIN LSAM L 934 'NOW
av 110 JAOW /MOHS 4 H3 40 % 'V HI MOHS 4709
Y IVSYVIHTY d00:01-d00:L AQ INFHOE V1
o1 NIGAOW |  WJO00:9-AV00'S H-V 0 ‘D-VHa MOHS LVOS NVOIHDIA LSTM 9 934 'NAS
{LNIAT MAN V SI SIHL FONVA aTive T1ve SANLINTTVA
o SONLLATW H-VO'4-VOOHT | FALLINWOD ALVLS NVOIT1ENdTd IN
av MOHS € H3 40 ¥ ‘V Ha MOHS 4109
IV o
N SONILATA/STVIN | WAOO:S-V00'8 o8 TIve STAVMOLAY
AV NI IAOW AQ JWAHOE VT SINISTU ¥D VIO S @34 °LVS
ONILAAN HVO3dvD _
a NI AON OH3 | FALLIAWOD FLVLS NVIITENdTY IN
av MOHS g H3 40 % 'V HI MOHS 4709
IV ou
N SONILIAW/LISIHXA Wd00:8-0€:1 g-v TIve STIVMOLNY v 934 Tdd
“1NO AAOW VZI-d0€6 _
(81-1J0S8) U0 IO XOg FONVINIOA¥3d d0€:6-d0E L
NV NI IAOW 49-v3 AQ NVNYORIE WIT
an NI-OVOT Nd00:S-¥00:6 gHT 40 % MOHS 1VOd
av NI IAOW 4 H3 40 %V Hi MOHS 4709
N NIFAOW | Wd00'S-NV00'8 g-v 11ve STIVMOLAY ¢ 934 'SUNHL
1IN0 FAOW
AV HONNT a-v TIve FDYTNNOD 40 YITWVHD ¥O Z 934 °aam

Y00T AVHA — ATAdAM

HOVIid SOAZ




S0/81/1

|[eH 2ouruLIO}Iad SOASd = AQ
OV S[[eH ¥qiyxg = D-V H4

BaIY AI9[[EN) pURID = OO
H-V swooy Sunesip JOo[AQ) = H-V O
-V swooy Sunes Ald[en) pueln = -V D

NOLTIVD
MAVD ‘SALITIHO ‘SOILVIAVIA

(81-1j0se) qunopydO xog | NV FONVINIOLNAd adglL Ad ‘SOILSITALS FHL HLIM WV 100S
a LNOFAOW |  Nd0O:S-NV00:8 H-V 0 ‘0-VHE MOHS 1VOd NVOIHDIN 1S3m v1 934 'NOW
NI-AVOT | Nd00:01-INJOED
a MOHS |  Nd00:9-IWV00:01 H-V O ‘D-VHE MOHS LVO8 NVOIHOIN LSam €1 934 'NNS
N0 FAON V0£:2-40g 01
(81-1 JO ) UN0D 29YJO Xog JONVIAOLHAd dOE:01-dOE:L
NV TINLOFT d$-d0£9 AQ IWTHOSE V1
a MOHS | Wd00:01-WV00:01 H-V 0 ‘0-VHA MOHS LVOd NVOIHOIA 1S3M 21 934 LVS
W NOLLJZDM |  WdO0O:1 1-Nd00'S NOOYQUVOE NOLLATOTY ANO JINVE
SANG ONILATN VOE0l
SNID3E ONILIIN v6 ONILIAW
I SINTNHSTIITY VOE:S v Ou | INIWIDVNVIN dOL SIIDYNVIN ALD
{31-1J058) uno) 9900 Xog FONVINIOTIAd d0E01-d0E"L
MV INLOFT d5-d0E'9 Ad JNTHOE V1
a MOHS NJOE:6-NdO0:E H-V O ‘0-VH3 MOHS 1VOg NVOIHDIN 1S3m 11 934 Tad
AV VA Ad JNTHOE V1
) MOHS INAOE:6-Nd00:E H-V 0 ‘D-VH3 MOHS LVOS NVOIHDIN 1S3m 01 934 'S¥NHL
NOILda0TA di-dS
SLYVLS NOILLJFOTA d5-dOEy

7002 IVHA — ATAddM

HOV'id



